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NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Forty-Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Members of UB 
ENGINEERING LIMITED will be held at Vishal Sahyadri Trust Hall, Sahyadri Sadan, Tilak Road, Pune 411 
030 on Tuesday, 22

nd
 December, 2015 at 12.00 noon, to transact the following business:  

Ordinary Business: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the financial year ended on that date and 
the Reports of the Auditors and Directors thereon. 

 
2. To receive, consider and adopt the Consolidated Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the 

Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the financial year ended on that date and 
the Reports of the Auditors thereon.  
 

3. To appoint a Director in the place of Ms. Tushita Patel (DIN 07017591) who retires by rotation and 
being eligible offers herself for reappointment. 
 

4. Ratification of Auditors‟ Appointment : 
 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”), 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014, and such other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act 
and the rules framed thereunder and pursuant to the resolution passed by the Members at the Annual 
General Meeting held on December 26, 2014, the Company hereby ratifies the appointment of Messers 
V.P.Mehta & Company, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.106326 W), as Statutory Auditors 
of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 
the next Annual General Meeting and that their remuneration be fixed by the Board of Directors of the 
Company.” 

Special Business: 

5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as a 
Special Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 196, 197,203 read with Schedule V, other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013 including any mandatory statutory modification 
or re-enactment thereof or any circulars issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, The Companies 
(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rule 2014, and subject to approval of the 
Central Government or such other approvals  Mr.J.K.Sardana,(DIN 02222792) be and is hereby re-
appointed as Managing Director with effect from May 30, 2015 to May 29, 2016, on the following terms 
of remuneration. 
 
i) Salary:  

 
Basic Salary of Rs.4,20,000/- per month in the range of Rs.4,00,000/-  to Rs.5,00,000/- per month, 

with such increments as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company from time to 

time and with proportionate increases in all benefits related to the quantum of salary. 

ii) Special Allowance:  

Special Allowance Rs.1,35,000/- per month, which may vary as per the rules of the Company.  

 

iii) Performance Evaluation Payment: 

Of such percentage of Basic Salary as may be evaluated by the Board of Directors of the 
Company, in accordance with the rules of the Company in this regard. 
 



iv) Perquisites: 

a) Housing – Furnished / Unfurnished residential accommodation or house rent allowance up to 

40% of basic salary in lieu thereof. The expenditure incurred by the Company on gas, 

electricity, water and furnishings shall be valued as per the Income Tax Rules, 1962. 

 b) Medical Reimbursement – Expenses incurred for self and family, in accordance with the 

rules of the Company. 

 c) Provision of car with Driver and telephone at the residence for use on Company‟s business in 

accordance with the rules of the Company. 

d) Leave Travel Concession – For self and his family, once in a year incurred in accordance 

with the rules of the Company. 

e) Personal Accident Insurance – Premium in accordance with the rules of the Company. 

f) Club Fees – Fees of clubs subject to a maximum of two clubs.  This will include admission, 

life membership fees and club game fees. 

g) Provident Fund – Company‟s contribution to Provident Fund shall be as per the Scheme of 

the Company. 

h) Gratuity – Payable in accordance with Payment of Gratuity Act and rules made thereunder.  

Such other benefits, amenities, allowances, facilities and perquisites as per rules of the 

company and as approved by the Board of Directors from time to time. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration as aforesaid by way of Salary, Special Allowance, 

Performance Evaluation Payment, Perquisites, Benefits, Amenities and Facilities, shall be paid and 

provided as “minimum remuneration” to Mr.J.K.Sardana, notwithstanding that the same may exceed the 

ceiling limit laid down in Section 196, 197 and Schedule  V of the Companies Act, 2013.  

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. J.K. Sardana, Managing Director shall have the substantial powers 

of management and will be responsible for the general conduct and management of the business and 

financial affairs of the Company, subject to the superintendence, control and supervision of the Board of 

Directors of the Company.” 

         By Order of the Board 

J.K. Sardana 
Managing Director 
DIN02222792 

Place : Bangalore 
Date :  November 25, 2015   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



NOTES 

1. A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO 
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND SUCH 
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE 
EFFECTIVE, MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE 
MEETING. 

2. The explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Item 
No. 5 is annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice.   

3. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 19
th
 

December, 2015 to 23
rd

 December, 2015 (both days inclusive). 

4. Shareholders are requested to notify any change in their registered address alongwith PIN Code 
Number by quoting Folio number and also address all their documents / correspondence relating to the 
equity shares of the Company directly to the Company's Registrar & Transfer Agents, Computech 
Sharecap Limited, 3

rd
 Floor, 147, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Opp. Jehangir Art Gallery, Fort, Mumbai - 400 

001.    

5. Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized form should address all their correspondence 
(including) change of address/e-mail address, nominations, ECS mandates, bank details to be 
incorporated on dividend warrants, power of attorney, etc. to their Depository Participant. 

6. (a) All unclaimed / unpaid dividends upto financial year ended March 31, 1994 have been transferred to the 
General Revenue Account of the Central Government in terms of Section 205A of the Companies Act, 
1956.  Those who have not encashed the Dividend Warrants for the said period may claim their 
dividends from the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, 3

rd
  Floor, P.M.T. Building, Pune 411 004. 

(b)  All unclaimed / unpaid dividends for the financial years 1994-95 to 1997-98, required to be transferred to 
the Investor Education and Protection Fund (Fund) in terms of Section 205C of the Companies Act, 
1956 have been transferred to the Fund. Hence, no claims shall lie against the Fund or the Company in 
respect of such dividends so transferred. After March, 1998 no dividend was declared. 

7. Shareholders / Proxies are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report and Attendance / Proxy  
Slip sent herewith, duly filled in, for attending the meeting to avoid inconvenience and delay at the time 
of registration. Please avoid being accompanied by non-shareholders and children.   Copies of 

Annual Report and Attendance slip will NOT be available for distribution at the venue of the meeting. 

8.      Nomination facility for shares is available for members. The prescribed format in this regard can be 
obtained from the Company‟s Registrar and Transfer Agents. 

9. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic 
form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are 
maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN 
details to the Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. 

 
10.      Members may also note that the Notice of the 44th Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for 

2014-15 is also available on the Company‟s website www.ubengineering.com. 
 
11.       Notice, Annual Report and instructions for participating in e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy 

Form, are being sent by electronic mode to all Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with 
the Company/Depository Participant(s). For Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, 
physical copy of the aforesaid documents are being sent by the permitted mode. 

 
12.  Members who require communication in physical form in addition to e-communication or have any other 

queries, may write to the Company at Sahyadri Sadan, Tilak Road, Pune 411 030. 
 
13.  Physical copies of all documents referred to in the Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be open 

for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on all working 

http://www.ubengineering.com/


days except on Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays up to and including the date of Annual 
General Meeting of the Company. 

 
14.  The relevant information relating to the reappointment of Mr.J.K.Sardana, Managing Director, is given in 

the Annexure to the Notice. 
 

 
15.  Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Members may exercise their right to vote by 

electronic means for the resolutions to be passed at the meeting. A note on the e-voting process is 
provided hereunder: 

 
Voting through Electronic means: 
 
In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide the Members a facility to 
exercise their voting right at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means (e-voting) and the 
business may be transacted through e-voting services provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited 
(CDSL). 
 
The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:- 

(i) The Voting period begins on 17
th

 December, 2015 at 9.30 AM and ends on 19
th
 December, 2015 at 

5.30 PM. During this period shareholders of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 15

th
 December, 2015 may cast their vote 

electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 
 

(ii) The Shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com 
 

(iii) Click on Shareholders. 
 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID  
 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company. 
 

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
 

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on 
an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 
 
 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable 
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 
 

¶ Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to enter NPUBE alongwith the serial number printed 
on the address slip sent to you. 

Dividend 
Bank 
Details 
OR Date 
of Birth 
(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in 
your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

¶ If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter 
the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in 
instruction (iv). 

 

 

 

 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/


(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
 

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen. 
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach „Password Creation‟ menu wherein 
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note 
that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other 
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL 
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

 

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 
resolutions contained in this Notice. 

 
(xi) Click on the EVSN for UB Engineering Limited on which you choose to vote. 

 
(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 

“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you 
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 
(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

 
(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will 

be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on 
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

 

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
 

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the 
Voting page. 

 
(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 
 

(xviii) Note for Non-Individual shareholders and Custodians 

¶ Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian  are 
required to log on to https://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.   

¶ A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

¶ After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login 
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the accounts for which they wish to 
vote on. 

¶ The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

¶ A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued 
in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the 
scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 

 
In case of members receiving the physical copy: 
 

(A) Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xviii) above to cast vote. 
(B) The voting period begins on 17

th
 December, 2015 at 9.30 a.m. and ends on 19

th
 December, 2015 at 

5.30 p.m. During this period Shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 15

th
 December, 2015 may cast their vote electronically. 

The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 
 

In addition, facility will be made available for physical voting by poll at the venue of the meeting for those who 
had not exercised their vote through e-voting facility. 

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions 
(“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com  under help section or write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
 

https://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com


•Mr. Shekhar Ghatpande, Company Secretary in Practice (Membership No. FCS 1659), has been appointed as 
the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer will submit 
the report on e-voting to the Managing Director of the Company. 
 
•The results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The results declared along with the 
Scrutinizer‟s Report shall be placed on the Company‟s website www.ubengineering.com and on the website of 
CDSL – www.cdslindia.com within two days from the date of AGM and communicated to the stock exchanges. 
 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013  

Item No. 5:   

Members in earlier Annual General Meeting held on 27
th
 September, 2013 have approved the 

reappointment of Mr.J.K.Sardana – Managing Director, for a period of two years with effect from May 
30, 2013 to May 29, 2015 with the terms of remuneration.        

Subject to approval of the members, at this Annual General Meeting, Board of Directors in its meeting 
held on October 12, 2015, in terms of recommendation by Nomination and Remuneration committee 
approved the reappointment of Mr.J.K.Sardana as Managing Director, for a period of one year with 
effect from May 30, 2015 to May 29, 2016 on the same terms and conditions of appointment and 
remuneration as approved by the members in earlier Annual General Meeting held on September 27, 
2013. 

Approval of the Central Government is required for payment of remuneration (including minimum 
remuneration) being in excess of the limits laid down in Section - II Part - II of Schedule – V of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (corresponding schedule XIII of the Companies Act, 1956) 

In terms of the requirements as per Clause (iv) sub-para (b) of section II, part – II of Schedule V, the 
information is furnished below: 

I. General Information: 
 
(1) Nature of Industry : Engineering and Construction 
(2) Date of Commencement of commercial production : Not Applicable 
(3) In case of new Companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by 

Financial Institutions appearing on the Prospectus: Not Applicable 
(4) Financial Performance: 

Financial parameters of the Company for the last five financial years:    
    
                                                                                                       (Rs. Million) 

Sr.No. Particulars Years 

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 

1 Paid up Capital 170.67 170.67 170.67 170.67 170.67 

2 Reserves and 
Surplus 

1110.26 1143.60 969.04 (741.54) (2355.92) 

3 Turnover 6125.64 5342.94 5833.38 3072.82 1208.36 

   
 
4 

Net profit /loss 
as per Section 
198 (read with 
Section 349) of 
the Companies 
Act, 1956 

385.40 130.98 21.22 * * 

5 Amount of 
Dividend Paid 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil  

6 Rate of 
Dividend 
Declared 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil  

 *Attributable profit was Nil.     

    



(5) Foreign Investments / foreign collaborations: 

Company has no foreign collaboration and during the year 2014-15, there was no foreign investment.   

II. Information about the appointee: 
(1) Background details:   

Mr.J.K.Sardana holds a degree of B.Tech (Mechanical) from I.I.T, Roorkee. He has worked as Head 
Project Management / Country Manager for business development in Bangladesh, Pakistan and Sri 
Lanka. His experience comprises functional areas like project monitoring, commercial negotiation, 
business development, HR, planning and co-ordination. He was earlier associated with Alstom Projects 
India Limited. 
His re-appointment as Managing Director was approved by the Board of Directors for a period of 1 year 
with effect from May 30, 2015. 
 

(2) Past Remuneration:  
The details of remuneration paid to Mr.J.K.Sardana, Managing Director in the last 3 financial years is 
given below: 
             (Rs. Million)  

Period Salary, Allowances, Perquisites and 
Contribution to PF 

2012-2013 10.73 

2013-2014 10.80 

2014-2015 10.50 

 
(3) Comparative Remuneration Profile with respect to Industry, Size of the Company, Profile of the position 

and person: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board and the Board of Directors had approved 
the remuneration considering his expertise and experience in the field and hence the payment of 
remuneration stated at the resolution no.5 is reasonable and comparable to the Industry. 

(4) Pecuniary Relationship, directly or indirectly, with the Company or relationship with the Managerial 
Personnel, if any:  NIL 
 

 
 

III & IV. Other Information & Disclosures:  

Reference is invited in Directors‟ Report / AGM Notice. 

Approval of the members is sought by way of Special Resolution as set out in item no.5 for 
reappointment of Managing Director on the terms of remuneration which may exceed the ceiling limits 
laid down in Section 196, 197, read with schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Other than Mr.J.K.Sardana, Managing Director, none of the Directors / key managerial personnel of the 
Company and their relatives are concerned or interested in this resolution. Mr.J.K.Sardana, does not 
hold any shares of the Company. The Directors recommend the resolution for approval of the members. 

By Order of the Board 

         
          J.K. Sardana  

             Managing Director 
DIN02222792 

  
 
Place : Bangalore 
Date :  November 25, 2015  

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Annexure to Notice 
 

Brief Particulars of Directors seeking appointment: 
 
Ms. Tushita Patel:   

Ms. Patel holds Honours Degree in the Bachelor of Arts (Political Science) from Presidency College, Kolkata.  
She is former Journalist and the Editor of Asian Age newspaper, Bangalore and Mumbai.   She is associated 
with the UB Group.  

Details of Directorships of Ms. Tushita Patel in other Indian Companies are as under: 

 
Sl. 
No.  

Other Directorships   Position held 

1.  Bestride Consultancy Private Limited Director 

2.  McDowell Holdings Limited Director 

 

Mr. J.K. Sardana:  

Mr. J.K. Sardana is B.Tech. (Mechanical) has over 3 decades of experience in functional areas like project 
monitoring, commercial negotiation, business development and human resource. He was earlier associated 
with Alstom Projects India Limited. 

Details of Directorships of Mr. J.K. Sardana in other Indian Companies are as under: 

 
Sl. 
No.  

Other Directorships   Position held 

1.  Bhopal-Berasia-Sironj Highway Private Limited Director 

2.  Sendhwa-Khetia Road Development Company Private Limited  Director 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



REPORT OF DIRECTORS 
 
To 
The Members, 
 

Your Directors present the Annual Report of your Company together with the Audited Accounts for the year 
ended March 31, 2015. 
               (Rs. Million) 

Financial Results 2014-15 2013-14  

Turnover 1183.62 3048.93 

(Loss) / Profit before interest, 
depreciation, amortization and tax  

(1141.14) (1212.92) 

Less Finance cost 388.54 393.37 

Less Depreciation and amortization  86.15 104.29 

Less provision for taxation NIL NIL 

(Loss) / profit after taxation for the 
year carried to balance sheet 

(1615.83) (1710.58) 

 

DIVIDEND 
 

In view of the loss for the year, your Directors are unable to recommend any Dividend for the year ended March 
31, 2015. 
 
PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY 
 

During the year under review, the Turnover of the Company slumped to Rs.1183.62 Million from Rs.3048 
Million.  
 

The operations continued to be adversely affected by non-availability of credit limits from Banks and thus 
leading to lack of working capital and delay in completion of projects. Company is exploring the possibilities for 
fresh orders and Joint Venture arrangement.  
 

Consequent to accumulated losses upto previous Financial year, reference was made to Board for Industrial 
Financial Reconstruction (BIFR) which was subsequently registered with them and the Operating Agency is to 
be appointed. 
 

The company is making all out efforts to realize overdue accounts and Retention monies. Further discussion 
with prospective investors/Banks is in process and if successful, significant funds will be infused for revival. 
 

The company is contesting the action initiated by Consortium Banks as to enforcement of securities. 
 
 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES  
 

In accordance with the General circular issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Section 136 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, Annual Report of subsidiary companies viz. UB Infrastructure Limited, Bhopal-Berasia-
Sironj Highway Private Limited and Sendhwa-Khetia Road Development Company Private Limited are not 
attached with this Annual Report. However the Report on performance and financial position of subsidiary 
companies in the prescribed form AOC-1 is annexed to this report as Annexure-A. 
 
The Annual Accounts of the subsidiary companies and the related information will be made available to the 
members of the Company upon request and will be kept open for inspection by any member at the Registered 
Office of the Company during business hours. 
 
UB Infrastructure Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary, is under liquidation with effect from 21

st
 November 2014 

in terms of order passed by the Hon.High Court, Bombay. 
 

The affairs of the subsidiary /step-down subsidiaries are conducted by their respective Board. 
 

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiaries should be read in conjunction with 
respective Financial Statements. 



 
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

Ms. Tushita Patel, Director, retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself for reappointment as a Director 
liable to retire by rotation. 
 

Mr. J.K. Sardana, was reappointed as Managing Director, with effect from May 30, 2015 for a period of one 
year, on the same terms and conditions as approved by the members in the previous Annual General Meeting 
held on September 27, 2013. The reappointment and remuneration of Mr.J.K.Sardana, as Managing Director, 
are subject to approval of the members and Central Government. 
 

A brief resume of the Directors‟ proposed to be re-appointed is given in the Annexure to the Notice. 
 

The company did not have Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary throughout the year.  
 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 

In compliance with Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors state that: 
 

(a) in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along 
with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
 

(b) accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the judgments and estimates made are 
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at the end of 
the financial year and of the loss of the Company for the year; 
 

(c) proper and sufficient care have been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 
for prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities; 
 

(d) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis (refer financial note No.22); 
 

(e) internal financial controls have been laid down to be followed by the Company. In the absence of a CFO, the 
Managing Director exercises both operational management and financial affairs of the Company with the 
guidance of Group CFO if and when so required.  
 

(f) proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that, 
such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 
 

AUDITORS 
 

In the last Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on December 26, 2014, Messrs. V. P. Mehta & Company, 
Chartered Accountants, have been appointed Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 3 years. 
Ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors is being sought from the Members of the Company at this 
AGM. Further, the Statutory Auditors have, under Section 139(1) of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder, 
furnished a certificate of their eligibility and consent for appointment.  
 
With regard to the observations of the Statutory Auditors in their report, the relevant Notes in Notes to Accounts 
are self-explanatory besides observations in the Directors‟ Report supra.  
COST AUDIT 
 

Pursuant to the Notification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 31
st
 December, 2014, Cost Audit is not 

mandatory in terms of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
  
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT  
Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, a report on Corporate Governance 
and Management Discussion and Analysis Report is attached to this Annual Report. 
 
  



DISCLOSURES 
 

Board and its Committees 
The details of the composition of the Board / committees and Meetings of the Board are given in the Report on 
Corporate Governance. 
 
Independent Directors Declaration 
The Independent Director of the Company has given declaration in terms of Section 149(6) of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 
 
Internal Financial Controls 
The Company is in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to the Internal 
Financial Controls which embraces adherence to Company‟s policies, safeguarding of assets, prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of accounting records. Internal Controls are 
designed to cover financial matters, operational areas, besides fraud prevention mechanism.  
 
Risk Management 
The Company manages, monitors and reports on the principal risks and uncertainties that can impact its ability 
to achieve its strategic objectives through the Audit Committee and Internal Auditors comprising of external firm 
of Chartered Accountants. The Company is exposed to various legal disputes which are handled by expert legal 
advisors in consultation with the Managing Director. 
 
POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
AND SENIOR EMPLOYEES 
 

The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has laid down a policy for 
appointment of Directors and remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Employees. 
The same is enclosed as Annexure-B to this Report. However, no Chief Financial Officer and Company 
Secretary were appointed during the year. 
 
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD AND COMMITTEES 
The details of annual evaluation made by the Board of its own performance and that of its Committees and 
Individual Directors and performance criteria for Independent Directors laid down by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committees are enclosed as Annexure-C to this Report. 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM 
The Company has implemented a vigil mechanism to provide a framework for the Company‟s employees and 
Directors to promote responsible and secure whistle blowing. It protects the employees who raise concern 
about serious irregularities within the Company. A brief summary of the vigil mechanism implemented by the 
Company is annexed under Annexure-D to this Report. This policy is available on the website of the Company. 
 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 
Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and Employees as required under Section 197 of 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 has been appended as Annexure-E to this Report. Details of employee remuneration as required 
under provisions of Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are available at the Registered Office of 
the Company during working hours before 21 days of the Annual General Meeting and shall be made available 
to any shareholder on request. 
 
 
  



 
FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
The details of programmes for familiarization of Independent Directors with the Company, their roles, rights, 
responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the 
Company and related matters are put up on the website of the Company. 
 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
The Company has in place a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR) for overseeing CSR activities. 
In view of the accumulated losses, there was no necessity for CSR spending during the year under review.  
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Shekhar Ghatpande & 
Company, Company Secretary in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report 
furnished by Auditor in the format prescribed under The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is enclosed as Annexure-F to this Report. 
 

The material observations in the report relate to the following; 
1) Absence of Key Managerial Personnel viz. Chief Financial Officer & Company Secretary during the 

whole of the financial year.  
2) Minimum number of Independent Directors. 
3) Constitution of various Committees. 

 

The Board is seized of this matter. 
 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT -9 is annexed herewith as Annexure-
G. 
 

LISTING OF SHARES OF THE COMPANY 
Your Company‟s Equity shares are listed on the BSE Limited (formerly Bombay Stock Exchange Limited) and 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited.  
 
FIXED DEPOSITS  
 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public during the year under review. 
 

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 
 

The Company has obtained approval of the Shareholders through Special Resolution in the previous Annual 
General Meeting held on December 26, 2014 with regard to material significant Related Party Transactions 
pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.  
 

During the year under review, there were no material significant Related Party Transactions made by the 
Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a 
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.  
 

The Company has adopted a Related Party Transaction Policy which is uploaded on the Company‟s website. 
None of the Directors have any material pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-à-vis the Company. 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

Your Directors‟ place on record their sincere appreciation for the continued support from Banks, and Financial 
Institutions, Share-holders, customers, suppliers, the Group companies, business associates and employees. 

By Order of the Board 
         

 J.K. Sardana  
Managing Director                        
DIN02222792 

Place : Bangalore 
Date :  November 25, 2015  
  



 
Annexure A 

Form AOC-1 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate 

companies/joint ventures as per Companies Act, 2013 
Part “A”:- Subsidiaries     

                                        (Rs. Million) 

 
 
                                                                                                                                                   

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: - Bhopal-Berasia-Sironj Highway Private Limited 
and Sendhwa-Khetia Road Development Company Private Limited. 

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: - UB Infrastructure Limited, wholly 
owned Subsidiary is under liquidation in terms of the order passed by the Honorable High Court of Mumbai, 
dated November 21, 2014. 
 

Part “B”:- Associates and Joint Ventures  
 
UB Ostan (India) Private Limited, a joint-venture, in which the company has a 35 % stake, has not commenced its 
operations and prepared financial results.  Consequently, the Company has considered provision for its Investments of 
Rs. 15.40 Million & Advances of Rs. 0.13 Million. 
  

 
By Order of the Board 

         
 
 

J.K. Sardana  
  Managing Director 

DIN02222792 
  

 
Place : Bangalore 
Date :  November 25, 2015  

 
 
 
 

  



 
Annexure B 

 
Part A- Policy on appointment of Directors 
For the Board of a Company to be effective and efficient, it should comprise of individuals who have 
professional qualifications and proven experience in their respective fields of specialization. 
 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee evaluates the Directors and recommends the Board for their 
appointment / reappointment and ensures optimum composition of Board. While recommending appointment of 
an Individual as a Director on the Board, the committee has to consider the following factors: 
 

• Diversity of the Board 
• Qualification and positive attributes 
• Independence of Directors (in the case of Independent Directors) 
 

Diversity of Board 
The Committee shall take into consideration the following to ensure Board diversity: 
• Optimum composition of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors on the Board; 
• Professional experience and expertise in different areas of specialization; 
• Diversity criteria including, but not limited to gender, age, ethnicity, race, religion, culture and geographic 
background; 
• Academic qualification, functional expertise, personal skills and qualities 
The ultimate decision will be based on merit and contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the 
Board. 

Qualification and positive attributes 
The Committee may also assess the following criteria: 
• Financially literate, which means he/she possess the ability to read and understand basic financial statements 
i.e. balance sheet, statement of profit and loss, and statement of cash flows. 
• Possess high levels of personal, professional integrity. 
• Have appropriate knowledge / experience about the industry and the Company, or ability to acquire required 
knowledge and understanding. 
• Able to provide guidance to the Board in matters of business, finance, strategy and corporate governance. 
• Able to analytically look into the issues placed before the Board and provide strategies to solve them. 
• Possess better communication skills and ability to work harmoniously with fellow directors and management. 
• Willingness to devote the required time, including being available to attend Board and Committee meetings. 

Independence of Directors (only in the case of Independent Directors) 
Any relationship between the Company and Directors other than in the normal course will affect the 
Independence of Directors in many ways. The Committee shall assure that the candidate proposed for the 
position of Independent Director meets the minimum criteria for Independence set out under Section 149 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. It shall also assess if the candidate would be able to meet the standards mentioned in 
the code for Independent Directors under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

Part B- Policy on Remuneration to Board of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Employees 
Introduction 
With the view to attract and retain qualified industry professionals for the Board and Management in order to 
achieve its strategic goals this policy is designed for adopting the highest standards of good corporate 
governance. The remuneration policy of the Company is aimed at rewarding performance, based on review of 
achievements on a regular basis and is in consonance with the existing industry practices. 
 
This policy is now framed to ensure that the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 is met 
and it intends to define general guidelines for the Company‟s pay to the Board of Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and Senior Management and Senior Employees. 
Remuneration of Directors 
The Board of UB Engineering Limited comprises of three categories of Directors viz., Managing Director, Non –
Executive Director and Non - Executive Independent Director. The Remuneration to Managing Director and Non 
- Executive Directors are governed by the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder 
and the notifications issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time. 
 

 
 
 



Non-Executive Directors 
The Non -Executive Directors including Non- Executive Independent Directors are eligible for fixed amount of 
sitting fees for attending meeting of the Board of Directors and its Committees as allowed under the Companies 
Act 2013. 
 

Reimbursement of expenses 
All expenses incurred by the Board of Directors for attending the meetings and events of the Company are 
reimbursed at actuals. 
 

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel 
The remuneration structure to the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel shall include 
the following components: 
(i) Basic Pay 
(ii) Variable Pay 
(iii) Perquisites and Allowances 
(iv) Retrial benefits 
(v) Performance Evaluation Payment 
 

It is to be ensured that Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and Senior Management Personnel are paid as per 
the trend prevalent in the similar industry, nature and size of business and the risks and responsibilities 
associated for holding such position. The level and components of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to 
attract and retain the KMPs and Senior Management. 
 

The Annual Plan and Objectives for Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel shall be 
reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Performance Evaluation Payment will be 
approved by the Committee based on the achievements against the Annual Plan and Objectives. 
 
 

Remuneration to Senior Employees 
To retain trained and committed work force, the management while fixing remuneration to the Senior 
Employees ensures that it: 
• Appropriately compensate employees for the services they provide to the Company; 
• Attract and retain employees with skills required to effectively manage the operations and growth of the 
business; 
• Motivate employees to perform in the best interests of the Company and its stakeholders 
In consonance with this well formulated principle, the compensation of employees has been linked to 
performance. However for compensation above certain limits have variable component in the salary structure 
and are linked to Key Result Area (KRA) fixed to the employees. 
 

Insurance coverage 
To protect the interest of the Directors and Employees while carrying out their duties which are exposed to 
various legal and regulatory requirements, the Company has obtained various insurance policies such as 
Directors and Officer‟s Liability Insurance, etc. The Professional Indemnity policies are intended to protect the 
Directors and executives from legal action. The policy normally covers legal costs for defending civil suits only. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 
Annexure C 

 
Performance Evaluation Process and Criteria 
 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Board of Directors has formulated criteria and questionnaires to 
evaluate the performance of Board, its Committees and Individual Directors including the Independent 
Directors. Further, the Independent Directors at their separate meeting formulated the criteria and questionnaire 
to evaluate the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Chairman of the Board. 
 

The formal annual evaluation has been carried out in the manner given below: 
• Based on the questionnaire and feedback, the performance of every Director was evaluated in the meeting of 
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 
• Independent Directors at their separate meeting have carried out annual evaluation on the performance of 
Non-Independent Directors, Board as a whole and performance of the Chairman of the Company. 
• As stipulated under the Code for Independent Directors, the Board of Directors has carried out the 
performance evaluation of each Independent Directors by circulating the questionnaires to the other Board 
members, excluding the Director being evaluated.  
 

Some of the key criteria for performance evaluation are as follows: 
 

Evaluation of Non-Independent Directors: 
• Attendance and participation at Board and Committee meetings 
• Level of familiarity and compliance with the codes and policies 
• Familiarity with all the spheres of the activities of the Company 
• Level of participation in developing business strategies 
• Quality of relationship with other members of the Board 
 

Evaluation of Independent Directors (In addition to the criteria for Non-Independent Directors) 
• Ability to exercise responsibilities in a bona fide manner 
• Level of Contribution in implementing best Corporate Governance practice 
•Independent Judgment during Board‟s deliberation on strategy, performance, risk management etc. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Annexure D 
 

Vigil Mechanism 
 

¶ Employees and Directors can make protected Disclosures addressed to the Ethics Counsellor or to the 
Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

¶ Name of the Whistle Blower need not be disclosed to the Ethics Counsellor or to the Chairman of the        
Audit Committee. 

¶ The Ethics Counsellor / Chairman of the Audit Committee shall after end of investigation make a detailed 
written record of the Protected Disclosure. 

¶ The Ethics Counsellor / Chairman of the Audit Committee shall finalize and submit the Report to the Audit 
Committee on a regular basis about all Protected Disclosures referred to him/her since the last report together 
with the results of investigations, if any. 

¶  On submission of Report, the Ethics Counsellor / Chairman of the Audit Committee shall recommend to the 
management of the Company to take such disciplinary or corrective action as the Ethics Counsellor / 
Chairman of the Audit Committee deems fit. 

 

It is clarified that any disciplinary or corrective action initiated against the Subject as a result of the findings of an 
investigation pursuant to this Policy shall adhere to the applicable personnel or staff conduct and disciplinary 
procedures. 
• Notwithstanding the above, the Whistle Blower shall have direct access to the Chairman of the Audit 
Committee in exceptional cases. 
 
 

 
 
 



Annexure E 

 
Statement of Details of Employees falling under Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
 

Name Designation Remuneration 
Received 
(Rs. Million) 

Nature of 
Employment 

Qualification / 
Experience 

Date of 
commencement of 
Employment 

Mr.J.K.Sardana Managing 
Director 

10.50 Contractual B.Tech 
(Mechanical) 
Over 30 years  

20
th
 March, 2007 

 
 

Age Previous 
Employment 

Percentage of Equity 
shares held by the 

Employee Clause (iii) of 
sub-rule (2) 

Whether any 
such employee 
is Relative of 

Directors / 
Manager 

Name of such Director 

58 Alstom 
Projects 
(India) Ltd.,  

Nil No. ______ 

   
 

By Order of the Board 
         

 
   J.K. Sardana  

Managing Director  
           DIN02222792 

 
 
Place : Bangalore 
Date :  November 25, 2015  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 
Annexure F 

 
 

[FORM MR-3] 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31

ST
 MARCH 2015 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members 

UB Engineering Limited 

Sahyadri Sadan 

Tilak Road 

Pune 411030 
 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 

corporate practices by UB Engineering Limited (hereinafter called „the Company‟). Secretarial Audit was conducted in 

a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 

expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company‟s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during 

the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31
st
 March, 2015 („Audit Period‟) complied with the statutory 

provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in 

place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 

Company for the financial year ended on 31
st
 March, 2015 according to the provisions of: 

(i)   The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under; 

(ii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 („SCRA‟) and the Rules made there under; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byelaws framed there under; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (*) 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 
 1992 („SEBI Act‟): 
 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)   
Regulations, 2011; (*)  

 
 (b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; 
 
 (c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 

(*) 
 
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase 

Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based  Employee Benefits) 

Regulations, 2014 notified on 28
th
 October, 2014; (*) 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (*) 

 (f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 

1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

 (g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (*)  



 (h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (*) 

(*) There were no events/ actions occurred during the year under the report which attracts the provisions of these 

Act/Regulations/Guidelines, hence the same were not applicable. 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (Not notified during the Audit Period 

and hence not applicable). 

(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange. 

I report that, during the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations: 

 1) Company has not appointed Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a Company Secretary (CS) as the Key 
Managerial Personnel of the Company as required by the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

 
 2) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 the Company was required to appoint Internal Auditor. However the Company has 
since appointed the said position. As per the information given to us the Internal Auditor has so far not 
furnished any Report.   

   
 3) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company being a Public Limited 

Company should have three minimum Directors. The Company during the period from 12
th
 March, 2014 till the 

additional two Directors were appointed on 19
th
 November, 2014 did not comply with the said provision.  

 
4) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies     (Appointment 

of Directors and Qualification) Rules, 2014 the Company is required to appoint at least One Third of the total 
number of Directors as Independent Directors. The Company at present has Three Directors out of which two 
Directors are Non-Independent Directors and one is Independent Director. However as per the Listing 
Agreement Clause No 49 I (A) (ii), if the Chairman is the Executive Director then at-least half of the Board 
should comprise of Independent Directors. In the Company the Managing Director acts as the Chairman of the 
Company and as such at-least half of the Board should comprise of Independent Directors. The present 
composition of the Board of Directors is not in compliance with the same. 

   
  5)  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 & 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant Rules, 

2014 framed there under, read with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement the Company was required to 
constitute various committees i.e. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stake 
Holders Relationship Committee. During the period mentioned above, when the requirement of minimum 
Directors was not complied with, there were no such Committees constituted. The Company has recently 
constituted the aforesaid Committees. However, the constitution of the said Committees is not in strict 
compliance of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement. 

 
 
6)  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant Rules, 2014 

framed there under, read with Clause 49 III (B) of the Listing Agreement the Company was required to hold 
the Board Meetings in such manner that not more than 120 Days intervened between two consecutive 
meetings of the Board. The Company during the Financial Year under Report 2014-2015 held its first Board 
Meeting on 19

th
 November, 2014 to co-opt additional Directors, as there was no properly constituted Board.   

  
7)  The Company has not complied with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to 

Cost Audit for FY 2013-2014. We were informed that the Company is in process of complying with the said 
requirement. As informed to us the said provisions are not applicable for the Financial Year under review.  

 
8)  As informed to us there were no material related party transactions entered into by the Company during the 

Year under Report, which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company. The balances 
standing in the name of the related parties are mainly of the transactions entered into in the earlier Years.  

 



9)  The Company has sought extension of time, for holding its Annual General Meeting, for adoption of Audited 

Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended as on 31
st
 March, 2015, from The Registrar of Companies, 

Pune by a period of Three months i.e. on or before 30
th
 December, 2015.  

10) The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on BSE Ltd and NSE. The Company has not complied with 

the Listing Agreement in full and in timely manner and has submitted few submissions to BSE and NSE, 

after its due dates.   

i)    Pursuant to the provisions of Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement, the Company was required to 

submit to the Stock Exchange Audited Financial Results for the Quarter and Financial Year ended 

31
st
 March, 2014 and Unaudited Financial Results for the Quarter ended 30

th
 June, 2014, 30

th
 

September, 2014, and 31
st
 December, 2014 within the period of 45 Days from the close of respective 

Quarter. However the Company has submitted the same after the said stipulated period. Audited 

Financial Results for the Quarter and Financial Year ended 31
st
 March, 2015 was required to be 

submitted to Stock Exchanges within a period of 60 Days i.e. on or before 30
th
 May, 2015. However 

the Company has so far not submitted the same to Stock Exchanges within the said prescribed 

period.  The Company has also not published the Quarterly Financial Results of the said Quarters of 

the Financial Year under Report, in the Newspapers as per the requirement of the Listing Agreement.  

    The Company has received Notices from both the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE & NSE, for non - 

compliance of above Clauses of the Listing Agreement imposing penalty in terms of SEBI Circular.  

The Company has made representations to both the Stock Exchanges. However, the said Stock 

Exchanges have advised to deposit the requisite fine, which the Company could not. As a result, in 

view of non-compliance of Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement and non-deposit of fine, the trading in 

Shares of the Company was suspended with effect from 1
st
 December, 2014. The Company has not 

taken any effective steps to remove the suspension in the Trading of the Shares.   

ii)   There was also delay in submission of Share-holding pattern under Clause 35 and Corporate   

Governance Report pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement for the Quarter ended 30
th

 

September, 2014. 

           iii)  The Company has paid Listing Fees of the Stock Exchanges where the Shares of the Company are 

listed, for the FY 2014-2015. However the Listing Fees for FY 2015-2016 have not yet been paid.   

           iv)  As per the requirements of the Listing Agreement the Company has maintained the Official Website to 

upload the Data for Investors, however the said Website is being updated for some of the compliances.  

11)   As informed to us the Company is engaged in the business of providing integrated design, engineering,     
procurement, construction and project management services for energy industry and infrastructure sector 
projects. These Contracts are executed in pursuance of Tenders / Quotations issued by the Clients. For 
execution of the work undertaken by the Company, the Company is required to obtain licences / approvals 
depending upon the prevailing laws and regulations applicable to the State / area of that particular project 
work. 

 

Depending upon the nature of project undertaken by the Company, applicable environmental and labour laws 
and regulations including:- 

 

- Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition ) Act 1970; 
- Building and Other Construction Workers ( Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Service) Act 1996 
- Factories Act, 1948 
- Payment of Wages Act, 1936 
- Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 
- Employees State Insurance Act, 1948 
- Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952,   
- Minimum Wages Act, etc.  

 

become applicable to the Company. All the major compliances are done at the Project site level   only. I 
observed that based on the information provided to me the Company has structured adequate system in 
the Corporate Office of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with these Laws.   

 



12)    I further report that the Compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like Direct and Indirect tax 
laws including Service Tax, has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review 
by Statutory Financial Audit and other designated Professionals. 

 
  
I further report that:-  
 

     i) The Company has defaulted in repayment of various Loans of Consortium Banks and has also defaulted in         
payment of Interest due thereon. All the Banks have initiated the Legal proceedings against the Company. The    
Accounts of the Company turned NPA with effect from 1

st
 April, 2014 and Consortium Banks have initiated action 

under Section 13 of SARFAESI Act by taking symbolic possession of the properties, Fabrication Shop situated at 
Durg (Chattisgarh) in November, 2014 and other properties in August, 2015. The Company is contesting in Debt 
Recovery Tribunal [DRT] Pune, in this regard. 

 
     ii)  On the basis of Audited Accounts for the F.Y. 31st March, 2014, consequent to erosion of net-worth  reference  

was made to BIFR Authorities for declaring the Company as a Sick Unit, and the application of the Company is 
admitted and the same is registered with them vide  their Ref. No. 3 (U-1)/BC/2015 dated 18th May, 2015. 

 
    iii) The Company is in default of payment of various statutory dues, including the payment of Provident                  

Fund contribution of the Employer, Salaries of the Employees etc.  
 

  iv) As informed to us, adequate notices were given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings,                      
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were generally sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists 
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 
     v)  All the decisions in the Board meetings were carried through by the majority and it was informed to us that while 

taking the decisions, there were no dissenting views of the members and hence not captured and recorded as 
part of the minutes. 

 
     vi)  I further report that there are no adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size 

and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines. 

 
 
   
       
 
          Shekhar S. Ghatpande 
Date:  25

th
 November, 2015           Practicing Company Secretary 

Place: Pune                  FCS No. 1659 CP No. 782 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Annexure – G 
 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
as on the financial year ended on 31

st
 March, 2015 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 
 

i. CIN L32109MH1970PLC014509 

ii. Registration Date 12
th
 January, 1970 

iii. Name of the Company UB Engineering Limited 

iv. Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company having Share Capital 

v. Address of the Registered office and 
contact details 
 
Email address  

Sahyadri Sadan, Tilak Road, 
Pune-411030. 
020-40161700,24333722 
secl@ubengg.in 

vi. Whether listed company                             
 

Yes  

vii. Name, Address and Contact details of 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 

Computech Sharecap Limited 
3

rd
 Floor, 147, M.G.Road, Opp.Jehangir 

Art Gallery, Fort, Mumbai-400001. 
Tel.no.-022-22635000 

  

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be 

stated:- 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Name and Description of main products 
/ services 
 

NIC Code of the 
Product / service 
 

% to total 
turnover of the 
company 
 

1. Manufacture of metal frameworks or 
skeletons for construction and parts 
thereof (towers, masts, trusses, bridges 
etc.) 

25112 100% 

  

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES - 
 

Sl. 
N0 

 

NAME AND 
ADDRESS OF THE 
COMPANY 
 

 
CIN/GLN 
 

HOLDING/ 
SUBSIDIARY 
/ASSOCIATE 

% of 
shares 
held 

 

Applicable 
Section 
 

1 UB Infrastructure 
Limited. 
Sahyadri Sadan, 
Tilak Road,  
Pune-411030 

U45209PN2010PLC136238 Subsidiary  100 2(87) 

2 Bhopal-Berasia-
Sironj Highway  
Private Limited 

U45204DL2011PTC214819 Step-down 
Subsidiary  

74 2(87) 

3 Sendhwa-Khetia 
Road Development  
Company Private 
Limited 

U45203PN2011PTC139189 Step-down 
Subsidiary 

74 2(87) 

 

 

 

 

 



IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
 

i. Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year (As on 1

st
 April, 2014) 

No. of Shares held at the 
End  of the year (As on 31

st
 March, 2015) 

% 
Chang
e 
during 
the 
year 

 Demat  Physical Total % of 
Total 
shares 

Demat  Physical Total % of 
Total 
shares 

 

A. Promoters 
 

         

(1) Indian          

a) Individual/ 
    HUF 

- - - - - - - - - 

b) Central 
Govt 

- - - - - - - - - 

c) State Govt 
(s) 

- - - - - - - - - 

d) Bodies 
Corp. 

6953547 - 6953547 40.74 6953547 - 6953547 40.74 Nil 

e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 

f) Any 
Other…. 

- - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total 
(A) (1):- 

6953547 - 6953547 40.74 6953547 - 6953547 40.74 Nil 

(2) Foreign          

a) NRIs - 
Individuals 

- - - - - - - - - 

b) Other – 
Individuals 

- - - - - - - - - 

c) Bodies 
Corp. 

- - - - - - - - - 

d) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 

e) Any 
Other….  

- - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total 
(A) (2):- 

- - - - - - - - - 

Total 
shareholding 
of Promoter 
(A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

6953547 - 6953547 40.74 6953547 - 6953547 40.74 Nil 

B. Public 
Shareholding 

         

1.Institutions          

a) Mutual 
Funds 

- 2825 2825 0.02 - 2825 2825 0.02 Nil 

b) Banks / FI 310 1245 1555 0.01 310 1245 1555 0.01 Nil 

c) Central 
Govt 

- - - - - - - - - 

d) State 
Govt(s) 

- - - - - - - - - 

e) Venture 
Capital 
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

f) Insurance 335426 - 335426 1.97 335426 - 335426 1.97 Nil 



Companies 

g) FIIs - - - - - - - - - 

h) Foreign 
Venture 
Capital Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

i) Foreign 
Portfolio 
Investor 
(Corporate)  

- - - - - - - - - 

j)Others(specif
y) 

- - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total 
(B)(1):- 

335736 4070 339806 1.99 335736 4070 339806 1.99 Nil 

2. Non- 
Institutions 

         

a) Bodies 
Corp. 

         

i) Indian 813803 4881 818684 4.80 587560 4881 592441 3.47 1.33 

ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - - 

b) Individuals          

i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal share 
capital upto 
Rs. 1 lakh 

4643480 1929174 6572654 38.51 4639134 1909496 6548630 38.37 0.14 

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal share 
capital in 
excess of Rs 1 
lakh 

2241903 10350 2252253 13.20 2506115 10350 2516465 14.74 -1.54 

c) Others 
(specify) 

         

Clearing 
Members 

- - - - - - - - - 

Foreign 
Nationals 

         

Non-resident 
Indians 
(Repeat) 

130005 - 130005 0.76 116060 - 116060 0.68 0.08 

Non Resident 
Indians (Non-
repeat) 

- - - - - - - - - 

Trust - - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total 
(B)(2):- 

7829191 1944405 9773596 57.27 7848869 1924727 9773596 57.27 Nil 

Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ 
(B)(2) 

8164927 1948475 10113402 59.26 8184605 1928797 10113402 59.26 Nil 

C. Shares 
held by 
Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

- - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 
 

15118474 1948475 17066949 100.00 15138152 1928797 17066949 100.00 - 

 



 
 
 

ii. Shareholding of Promoters 
 

Sl 
No. 

Shareholder‟s 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year (As on 1

st
 April, 2014) 

Shareholding at the end of the 
year(As on 31

st
 March, 2015) 

 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 
Shares 
of the 
company 

%of 
Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 
Shares 
of the 
company 

% of Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbered 
to total 
shares 

% 
change in 
share 
holding 
during the 
year 

1 Devi Investments 
Private Limited 

155750 0.91 Nil 155750 0.91 Nil Nil 

2 McDowell Holdings 
Limited 

452243 2.65 Nil 452243 2.65 Nil Nil 

3 United Breweries 
Holdings Limited 

6345554 37.18 90.17 6345554 37.18 Nil Nil 

 Total 6953547 40.74 91.17 6953547 40.74 Nil Nil 
 

 
 

iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change) 

Sl 
No 

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year (As on 
1

st
 April, 2014) 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year (1

st
 April, 2014 

to 31
st
 March, 2015) 

  No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the company 

 
No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares 
of the company 

 At the beginning of the year 6953547 40.74 - - 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Share Holding during the Year specifying 
the reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc): 

 
No Change* 

 At the End of the year 6953547 40.74 - - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of 
GDRs and ADRs): 
 

Sl 
No 

Name  Shareholding  
 

Date Increase 
/Decrease in 
shareholding 

Reason Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year (April 1, 
2014 to March 31, 
2015) 

No. of shares at 
the beginning of 
the year (As on 1

st
 

April, 2014) / end 
of the year 31

st
 

March, 2015 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
Company 

   No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

1. Khurshed 
Yezdi 
Daruvala 

521443 3.06 01.04.2014 0 Nil 
moveme
nt during 
the year  

521443 3.06 

521443 3.06 31.03.2015 

2. Life 
Insurance 
Corporation 
of India  

335426 1.97 01.04.2014 0 Nil 
moveme
nt during 
the year  

335426 1.97 

335426 1.97 31.03.2015 

3. Sarah Faisal 
Hawa 

234842 1.38 01.04.2014  

29.08.2014 (234842) Sale Nil 0 

30.09.2014 234482 Purchase 234482 1.38 

10.10.2014 (234482) Sale Nil 0 

31.10.2014 234482 Purchase 234482 1.38 

27.03.2014 (234482) Sale Nil 0 

31.03.2015 234482 Purchase 234482 1.38 

234482 1.38 31.03.2015   234482 1.38 

4. Narpat 
Kumar 
Kewalchand 
Chopra 

102019 0.60 01.04.2014  

13.06.2014 (102019) Sale Nil 0 

30.09.2014 102019 Purchase 102019 0.60 

10.10.2014 (102019) Sale Nil 0 

31.10.2014 102019 Purchase 102019 0.60 

27.03.2015 (102019) Sale Nil 0 

31.03.2015 102019 Purchase 102019 0.60 

102019 0.60 31.03.2015   102019 0.60 

5. Amit 
Subhash 
Kulkarni 

72774 0.43 
 

01.04.2015  

29.08.2014 (72774) Sale Nil 0 

30.09.2014 39787 Purchase 39787 0.23 

10.10.2014 (39787) Sale Nil 0 

Nil 0 31.03.2015   Nil 0 

6. Mulraj Mody 69415 0.41 01.04.2014  

11.07.2014 2001 Purchase 71416 0.42 

09.01.2015 70566 Sale 850 0 

850 0 31.03.2015   850 0 

 

 

 

  



Sl 
No 

Name  Shareholding  
 

Date Increase 
/Decrease in 
shareholding 

Reason Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year (April 1, 
2014 to March 31, 
2015) 

No. of shares at 
the beginning of 
the year (As on 1

st
 

April, 2014) / end 
of the year 31

st
 

March, 2015 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
Company 

   No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

7. Faisal Zubair 
Hawa 
 

62514 0.37 01.04.2014  

29.08.2014 62514 Sale Nil 0 

30.09.2014 62514 Purchase  62514 0.37 

10.10.2014 62514 Sale Nil 0 

31.10.2014 62514 Purchase 62514 0.37 

21.11.2014 13000 Sale 49514 0.29 

27.03.2015 49514 Sale Nil 0 

31.03.2015 49514 Purchase 49514 0.29 

49514 0.29 31.03.2015   49514 0.29 

8. Vinar Niryat 
Private 
Limited 

55000 0.32 01.04.2014     

12.12.2014 30000 Purchase 85000 0.50 

13.02.2015 3900 Sale 81100 0.48 

13.03.2015 81100 Sale Nil 0 

Nil 0 31.03.2015   Nil 0 

9. Harjit Pal 
Singh 

50000 0.29 01.04.2014 0 Nil 
moveme
nt during 
the year  

50000 0.29 

50000 0.29 31.03.2015 

10. Mulraj 
Pitamber 
Mody 

47910 0.28 01.04.2014 0 Nil 
moveme
nt during 
the year  

47910 0.28 

  47910 0.28 31.03.2015 

 
 
v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: NIL 

 

Sl 
No 

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

 For Each of the Directors and KMP No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the company 

   
 
 
 

NIL 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc): 
 

 At the End of the year 

 
 

  



vi. INDEBTEDNESS  
 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 
                  (Rs.Million) 

 Secured Loans 
excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of 
the financial year 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not 

 
 

18,687.50 
- 
- 

 
 

1,131.41 
- 
- 

 
 

- 
- 
- 

 
 
 

19,818.91 

Total (i+ii+iii) 18,687.50 1,131.41 - 19,818.91 

Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year 
Addition 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not 

 
 
 

1,333.62 
- 

2,220.12 

 
 
 

5,596.24 
- 

   589.58 

 
 
 

- 
- 
- 

 
 
 

6,929.86 
- 

2,809.70 

Reduction  
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not 

 
- 
- 
- 

 
- 
- 
- 

 
- 
- 
- 

 
- 
- 
- 

Net Change 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not 

 
1,333.62 

- 
2,220.12 

 
5,596.24 

- 
   589.58 

 
- 
- 
- 

 
6,929.86 

- 
2,809.70 

Total (i+ii+iii) 3,553.74 6,185.82 - 9,739.56 

Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 

 
 

20,021.12 
- 

  2,220.12 

 
 

6727.65 
- 

  589.58 

 
 

- 
- 
- 

 
 

26,748.77 
- 

  2,809.70 

Total (i+ii+iii)* 22,241.24 7,317.23 - 29,558.47 

 * Including provisions. 

vii. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:     
(Rs.Million) 

Sl. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration 
 

Mr.J.K.Sardana 
Managing Director 

Total Amount 

 
1 Gross salary  

(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961  
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961  
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 
1961  

 
9.85 

 
 

0.04 
 
 

- 

 
9.85 

 
 

0.04 
 
 

- 
 

2 Stock Option  - - 

3 Sweat Equity  - - 

4 Commission  
- as % of profit  
- others, specify…  

- 
 

- 

- 
 

- 

5 Others, please specify  
(Contribution to PF/ other funds) 

0.61 0.61 

 Total (A)  10.50 10.50 



 Ceiling as per the Act  As per Notification No. GSR 534(E) dated July 14, 2011 
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs a proviso was 
inserted under Sub-paragraph (C) of Paragraph (1) of Section 
II of Part II of Schedule XIII to the Act Where in any financial 
year during the currency of the tenure of the Managing 
Director, the Company has no profits or its profits are 
inadequate, the Managing Director shall be paid the aforesaid 
Remuneration as “Minimum Remuneration” in the respective 
financial year(s) notwithstanding that the same may exceed 
the ceiling limit laid down under Section 198, 309 and 
Schedule XIII to the Act. 

 

 
B. Remuneration to other directors: 

                                                                                                                                                 (Rs.Million)          

Sl 
No 

Particulars of Remuneration  Name of Directors  Total Amount  

 1. Independent Directors  

¶ Fee for attending board / committee 
meetings 

¶ Commission  

¶ Others, please specify  

Mr. M.S. Reddy  
 
 

0 

 Total (1)  0 

 2. Other Non-Executive Directors  

¶ Fee for attending board / committee 
meetings 

¶ Commission  

¶ Others, please specify   

Ms. Tushita Patel 
 
 
 

0 
 

 Total (2)  - 0 

 Total (B)=(1+2)  - 0 

 Total Managerial Remuneration  - 0 

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act  Sitting Fees not exceeding Rupees One Lakh per meeting of 
the Board or Committee thereof in terms of Rule 4 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel ) Rules, 2014. 

*Sitting fees are waived by the directors of the Company. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD- 
(Rs.Million)          

Sl.  
no.  

Particulars of  Remuneration  Key Managerial Personnel 

  CEO Company 
Secretary 

CFO Total 

1 Gross salary  
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) 
of the Income-tax Act, 1961  
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 
1961  
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-
tax  Act, 1961  

 
 
 
 

Not Applicable 

 
 
 
Not 
Applicable 

2 Stock Option  

3 Sweat Equity  

4 Commission  

-  as % of profit  

-  others, specify… 

5 Others, please specify  

 Total  

The Company did not have CFO and Company Secretary throughout the year. 
 
viii. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

 

Type  Section of  
the 
Companies 
Act  

Brief  
Description  

Details of 
Penalty /  
Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed  

Authority  
[RD / 
NCLT  
/ COURT]  

Appeal made,  
if any (give  
Details)  

A. COMPANY 

Penalty  
NIL Punishment 

Compounding 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty  
NIL 

 
Punishment 

Compounding 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty  
NIL Punishment 

Compounding 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Our Company firmly believes in good Corporate Governance for effective management and control of 
business over a sustained period of time.  
 
The above philosophy alongwith Code of Conduct, adoption of high ethical standards, govern the 
Company and its employees in all corporate activities. 
 

2.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

a) Composition and Category of Directors  

The Board comprises Managing Director) and two Non-Executive Directors of whom one is 
independent.  Company is in process of appointment of additional Non-Executive Independent 
Directors pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Companies Act, 2013.    

The Company held 5 Board Meetings during 2014-15. The Board meetings were held on November 19, 
2014 (two times), December 26, 2014, February 17, 2015 and March 19, 2015. 

The details of attendance of Directors at the Board meetings during the financial year 2014-2015 and at 
the last Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on December 26, 2014 are given below: 

          Name DIN Category No. of 
Board 
Meetings 
attended 

Attendanc
e at the 
last AGM 
held on 
December 
26, 2014  

Directorship  
in other 
Public 
Limited 
Companies 

No.of 
Committees 
(other than 
Company) in 
which 
Member/ 
Chairman 

Mr. J.K. 
Sardana 

02222792 Managing 
Director  

5 YES - - 

Ms. Tushita 
Patel  

07017591 Non-
Executive   

3 YES 1 - 

Mr. M.S. Reddy 00035021 Non-
Executive – 
Independent 

5 YES 4 4 
(Chairman 

of 2) 
 

Notes:- 

1) None of the Director are inter-related. 
2) None of the Directors have any business relationships with the Company. 
3) The Directorships held by Directors as mentioned above does not include Directorship in Foreign 

Companies, Private Companies, Companies incorporated under section 8 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

4) In accordance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, membership / Chairmanship of only Audit 
Committee and stakeholder relationship committees in all Public Limited Companies have been 
considered 
 

b) Directors Seeking Appointment  

The brief particulars of the Directors retiring by rotation and seeking re-appointment at the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting are annexed to the Notice. 

 

 

  



 
3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

The Board has constituted the following committees viz. Audit Committee, Stake holders relationship 
Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee, and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.    

The functions of these committees are summarized below 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The present Members of the Committee are Mr. M.S. Reddy (Chairman), Ms. Tushita Patel and 
Mr.J.K.Sardana.  

The powers of the Audit Committee are as mentioned in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and 
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The terms of reference of this Committee are wide enough to 
cover the matters specified for Audit Committee under the Listing Agreement and Companies Act, 
2013. The Committee acts as a link between the management, the Statutory and the Internal Auditors 
on one side and the Board of Directors of the Company on the other side and oversees the financial 
reporting process. 

The Chief Financial Officer of UB Group and the Internal Auditors are permanent invitees.  The 
Statutory Auditors are also invited to attend the meetings.  

NOMINIATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE      

The present Members of the Committee are Mr. M.S. Reddy (Chairman) Ms. Tushita Patel, and 
Mr.J.K.Sardana.   

The constitution, terms of reference and role of nomination and remuneration committee are in 
compliance with section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee recommends to the Board from time to time 
compensation package for remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel and other 
employees.  

 
Remuneration to Directors  

 
The details of Remuneration paid / payable to Managing Director (key managerial personnel) for the 
financial year 2014-2015 are given below:                       

(Rs. Million) 

Name of the Director *Salary and 
allowances 

Contribution to 
Provident Fund and 
other Funds 

Perquisites 

Mr.J.K.Sardana, 
Managing Director 

9.85 0.61   0.04 

           Non-Executive Directors 

The Non-Executive Directors are not entitled to any other remuneration except Sitting Fees. During the 

year under review, directors have waived the sitting fees payable for attending the meetings of Board / 

Committee. 

 

 

 

  



STAKE HOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
 

The present Members of the Committee are Ms. Tushita Patel (Chairman), Mr. M.S. Reddy and 
Mr.J.K.Sardana.   

The composition and terms of reference of Stake Holders Relationship Committee meet the 
requirements of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.  

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee review all matters connected to shares lodged for transfer, 
transmission, dematerialization, dematerialization, split, consolidation and complaints received from 
Shareholders and other statutory bodies.  The Company‟s Registrar and Transfer Agent M/s. 
Computech Sharecap Limited has adequate infrastructure for immediate redressal of the complaints.  
As on March 31, 2015, there are no complaints.  At the close of the financial year, no transfer proposals 
were pending. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE 

The present Members of the Committee are Ms. Tushita Patel (Chairman), Mr. M.S. Reddy and 
Mr.J.K.Sardana.   

The constitution and terms of reference of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee meet the 
requirements of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

In the absence of profit, computed under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company did not 
have to make any outlay towards Corporate Social Responsibility. 

 Compliance Officer 

The Company is in process of appointment of Company Secretary / Compliance Officer for the purpose 
of complying with various provisions of Securities & Exchange Board of India regulations, Listing 
Agreement with Stock Exchanges, Registrar of Companies and for share transfer process.  

Prohibition of Insider Trading 

Pursuant to the requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations 1992, the Company adopted a code of conduct for prevention of insider trading at the 
meeting of Board of Directors held on May 29, 2015. 

The Company has amended the said code in terms of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) regulations 2015 with effect from May 15, 2015. The code ensures 
prevention of dealing in shares by persons having access to unpublished price sensitive information. 

4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

The details of last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs) held are furnished as under: 

Financial Year Date Time Venue 

41
st
 Annual General 

Meeting-2011-2012 
September 
28,2012 

12.00 
noon 

Pingale‟s Garden Restaurant,  Anu Sakha 
Estate, 31/2, Koregaon Park, Pune 
411001 

42
nd

 Annual General 
Meeting-2012-2013 

September 
27,2013 

12.00 
noon 

Pingale‟s Garden Restaurant,  Anu Sakha 
Estate, 31/2, Koregaon Park, Pune 
411001 

43rd Annual General 
Meeting-2013-2014 

December 
26, 2014 

12.00 
noon 

Vishal Sahyadri Trust Hall, Sahyadri 
Sadan, Tilak Road, Pune – 411 030 

  

All the resolutions set out in the Notices were passed by the shareholders. 

 Postal Ballot  

             No resolution was passed through postal ballot during the financial year 2014-2015. 

 

 

 



5. DISCLOSURES  

 Materially significant Related Party Transactions 

During the year under review, there were no material significant Related Party Transactions. 
Transactions with related parties as per the requirements of Accounting Standards (AS 18) issued by 
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are disclosed in the relevant Notes to Accounts.  

Details of Non-Compliance 

Registrar of Companies, Pune vide their letter dated September 8, 2015 has given approval for 
extension to hold AGM on or before 30

th
 December, 2015 (for approval of annual accounts for financial 

year ended 31
st
 March, 2015).   

Stock Exchanges i.e. NSE and BSE have, issued notices of fine in terms SEBI Circular No. 
CIR/MRD/DSA/31/2013 dated 30

th
 September, 2013 for non-submission of Annual Audited Financial 

results for the year ended 31
st
 March, 2014, and Quarterly unaudited results during the Financial year 

2014-15. Company has made representation giving justification to the Stock Exchanges and 
subsequently submitted the said financial results. No further action has been taken by the Stock 
Exchanges in this regard. However, trading with the Stock Exchanges is suspended w.e.f. 1

st
 

December, 2014.  

Whistle blower policy 

The company believes in the conduct of Affairs of the Company in a fair and transparent manner by 
adopting high standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behaviour. It has put in place 
mechanism for reporting illegal or unethical behaviour. The Company has vigil mechanism and whistle 
blower policy under which employees are free to report violations of applicable laws, regulations and 
Code of Conduct. The reportable matters may be disclosed to Ethics Counsellor / Chairman of the Audit 
Committee. 

Code of Conduct   

  In compliance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, the Company has 
adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for its Board members and Senior Management 
personnel, a copy of which is available at the Company‟s website www.ubengineering.com. Affirmations 
regarding compliance with the Code of Conduct had been obtained from all Board members and Senior 
Management Personnel of the Company.  

6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

Website  

The Company has its own website and all vital information relating to the Company and its performance 
including Quarterly results, official press  releases are posted on the website. 

 The Company‟s website address - www.ubengineering.com 

Other means of communication 

Quarterly Results  The Company‟s Quarterly Results are 
published in English and Marathi 
newspapers. 

Newspapers in which Results are 
normally published in 

i]   Economic Times 

ii]  Maharashtra Times 

Any website where displayed: www.ubengineering.com 

Whether it also displays official news 
releases and the presentations made 
to Institutional Investors or to the 
analysts: 

Yes 

Whether Management Discussion 
and Analysis is a part of the Annual 
Report 

Yes 

http://www.ubengineering.com/
http://www.ubengineering.com/
http://www.ubengineering.com/


 

7.  GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

 

The particulars of the 44th Annual General Meeting for the year ended March 31, 2015 are as under: 

Date Venue Time 

December 22 , 2015 Vishal Sahyadri Trust Hall, Sahyadri Sadan, 
Tilak Road, Pune 411 030 

12.00 noon 

 

 From To 

Book Closure December 19, 2015 December 23, 2015 (both days 
inclusive) 

Listing on Stock Exchanges and Stock Codes: 

The Company‟s Shares are currently listed and traded on the following Stock Exchanges: 

Sr. 
No 

Name of the Stock 
Exchanges 

Address Scrip Name, Scrip 
Code & Scrip ID 

1 BSE Limited, Mumbai Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 001 

U B ENGINEER 
509992 / UBENG 

2 National Stock Exchange 
of India Limited, Mumbai 

Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla 
Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai 
400 001 

UBENGG 

 

Registrars & Transfer Agents:- 
 Computech Sharecap Limited   Tel No:  91 022 – 2263 5000  

3
rd

 Floor, 147, Mahatma Gandhi Road,  Fax No:  91 022 – 2263 5005 
Opp.Jehangir Art Gallery, Fort,                           Email: helpdesk@computechsharecap.com 
Mumbai 400 001, Maharashtra, India 

    

Share Transfer System 

All matters pertaining to Share Transfers / Transmissions are handled by the Registrar.  

The power to consider and approve share transfers / transmission / transposition / consolidation / sub-
division, issue of duplicate shares etc. is vested with the Board. Company obtains from a Company 
Secretary in practice Half Yearly Certificate of Compliance with Share transfer formalities as required under 
clause 47 C of the Listing Agreement and files copy of the said certificate with Stock Exchanges. 

Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2015 

CATEGORY No. of % No. of Shares % 

 Shareholders Held 

Up to 500 Shares 45654 95.23 3299633 19.33 

501 – 1000 1182 2.47 938790 5.50 

1001 – 2000 562 1.17 848347 4.97 

2001 – 3000 194 0.40 497517 2.92 

3001 – 4000 80 0.17 283643 1.66 

4001 – 5000 73 0.15 340279 1.99 

5001 – 10000 107 0.22 765210 4.48 

10001  and Above 91 0.19 10093530 59.14 

Total 47943 100.00 17066949 100.00 

 

mailto:helpdesk@computechsharecap.com


Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2015 as per Clause 35 of the Listing Agreement: 

Sr.No Categories of Shareholders No. of Shares held % of Shareholding 
to the paid up capital 

1 Promoter‟s Holding 69,53,547 40.74 

2 Mutual Funds and UTI 2,825 0.02 

3 Banks, Financial Institutions, 
Insurance Companies (Central / State 
Govt. Institutions, Non-Government 
Institutions) 

3,36,981 1.97 

4 FIIs 0 0 

5 Private Corporate Bodies 5,92,441 3.47 

6 Indian Public 90,65,095 53.12 

7 NRIs /NROs /OCBs 1,16,060 0.68 

8 Trusts 0 0 

 TOTAL 1,70,66,949 100.00 

 

De-materialization of Shares and liquidity 

The Shares of the Company are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form.  The code Number allotted by 
National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited is as follows: 

ISIN Number of Company’s 
Shares for NSDL & CDSL 

INE328C01013 

       
Percentage of Shares held in Physical & Electronic form as on March 31, 2015 

Sr. No. Particulars No. of Shareholders No. of Shares % 

    1 Physical Shares 32557 1928797 11.30 

    2 Electronic Shares 15386 15138152 88.70 

 TOTAL 47943 17066949 100.00 
 

Outstanding Global Depository Receipts (GDRs) / American Depository Receipts (ADRs) / 
Warrants or Convertible Bonds 

- Not Applicable- 

      

For any assistance regarding Share Transfers, Transmissions, Change of address, non-receipt of 
dividends, duplicate / missing Share Certificates and other relevant matters, shareholders may write to: 

Address for Correspondence with 
Registrars and Transfer Agents  

Computech Sharecap Limited 

3
rd

 Floor, 147, Mahatma Gandhi Road,  
Opp.Jehangir Art Gallery,  
Fort,  Mumbai  400 001, 
Maharashtra, India 
Tel.no:+ 91-022-22635000 
Fax. no: +91-022-22635005 
Email :helpdesk@computechsharecap.com 

Address for Correspondence with the 
Company  

Secretarial Department  
UB Engineering Limited  

Sahyadri Sadan, Tilak Road,  
Pune - 411030,  
Maharashtra, India 
Tel no:020-40161746/ 24333722   
Fax no: 020-40161711/ 24338887  
Email- secl@ubengg.in 

Address for Correspondence for 
Shareholders Holding shares in 
Dematerialized Form  

Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized form 

should address all their correspondence (including change of 
address, nominations, ECS mandates, bank details to be 
incorporated on dividend warrants, power of attorney, etc.) to 
their Depository Participant.   

 



Compliance with Code of Business Conduct and Ethics 

In accordance with clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, the Board members and senior 
management personnel of the company have confirmed compliance with the Code of Business Conduct and 
ethics for the financial year ended March 31, 2015.            

 J.K. SARDANA 
                                                                                                    MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN02222792 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

In terms of the requirement of clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, the Certificate from 
Managing Director has been obtained.                 

 J.K. SARDANA 
                                                                                                    MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN02222792 
 
 
Place : Bangalore 
Date :  November 25, 2015  
 
 
 
 
  



AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

To The Members of UB ENGINEERING LIMITED, 

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by UB ENGINEERING LIMITED 
for the year ended March 31, 2015 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company 
with Stock Exchanges. 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our 
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring 
the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of the 
opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us, we certify that the company has 
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Agreement except the 
following conditions. 

1) The Company has not obtained a certificate from CEO / CFO since it does not have a CEO / CFO.  
However, the company has obtained such certificate from its Managing Director. 
 

2) The Company did not have the requisite number of independent directors on its board consequent to 
resignation of Directors. The present composition of the Board is not in compliance with Section 149 (4) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. 
 

3) The Company has recently constituted various Committees i.e. Audit Committee, Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee, Remuneration and Compensation Committee which are not in strict 
compliance of the Companies Act, 2013. 

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company as per 
the records maintained by Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For M/s. V.P.MEHTA & CO.           
 CHARTERED ACOUNTANTS  

   (Firm Rg.No.106326W) 
                                                                             

 
    VIPUL P. MEHTA 

    (PROPRIETOR) 

   Membership No. 035722   

                                              
Place : Bangalore 
Date :  November 25, 2015  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW:  

Despite policy initiative by the Government like enhancing FDI Limits, De-control of Petroleum pricing, 
increased outlay for infrastructure, the investment climate remains subdued during the year under review. 

The future growth will mainly depend upon strong investment and Export Performance in the present 
competitive scenario of infrastructure sector. 

REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT: 

Your company being mainly engaged in the business of providing integrated design engineering, procurement, 
construction and project management services for infrastructure and energy sector in terms of construction 
contract, no specific regulations govern the business of the Company. However the Company has obtained 
licenses and approvals for execution of jobs and fabrication shop, as applicable. 

BUSINESS ANALYSIS:   

The sphere of operations of your Company comprising infrastructure and industrial projects are directly related 
to sectors like power generation and distribution, oil and gas, petroleum, steel, cement, fertilizers etc.   

Your Company operates in two primary Business Segments viz. Mechanical Erection / Engineering 
Procurement and Construction (EPC) and EPC Electrical besides Fabrication which is reportable segment. 
During the year under review, the operations of Fabrication Unit at Durg (Chattisgarh) were suspended. 

Implementation of sustained efficiency programme across the enterprise, cost reduction, HR policies will 
improve the operational efficiencies. 

Mechanical Erection Division-  

The mechanical erection division of the Company had been the main stay of the operations since inception. 
With the company‟s extensive and vast experience in Electro-Mechanical Installation jobs, the Company has 
been successful in bagging prestigious contracts as well as repeat orders from reputed clients. 
 
EPC Mechanical Division- 
 
The Company‟s  experience in erection and commissioning jobs and its expertise in technical evaluation of 
projects led it to focus on execution of projects in Steel, Cement, Power, Refineries, Fertilizers, Oil & Gas, 
Water, Effluent Treatment and other sectors combining both procurement of equipment and erection and 
commissioning jobs. 
 

 
EPC Electrical Division- 
 
The Company‟s EPC Electrical Division had been undertaking business for HV& EHV Sub-Station upto 500 KV 
class in India and associated transmission lines right from conceptual stage to commissioning.  The Division 
also undertakes Rural Electrification projects on turnkey basis.   
 
Overhauling & Maintenance Services (O &M)- 
 
Allied to the main stay of operations, Company had been offering overhauling and maintenance services for 
Power Plants since 1980. The company has provided such services for more than 30,000 MW generating 
capacity and has reflected consistent workmanship, quality and widespread industrial acceptance.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RISK & CONCERNS, OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS: 

In view of the substantial accumulated loss focus is shifted primarily on Mechanical Erection Contracts.  
Execution of the projects in hand are subject to availability of working capital, additional funds, recovery of 
outstanding debtors and improvement in general economic condition and regulatory policies.  Company is also 
exploring the possibilities of fresh orders and Joint Venture arrangements. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM: 

The Company has management information system (MIS) and internal control procedures commensurate with 
its operations. The operational review is undertaken by the Management Team.    

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors     

            

J.K. SARDANA  
MANAGING DIRECTOR  
DIN02222792 

 
 

 
Place : Bangalore 
Date :  November 25, 2015  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

 
To  
The Members of 
UB Engineering Limited 
 

Report on the Financial Statements 

 
We have audited the accompanying stand-alone financial statements of UB Engineering 
Limited („the Company‟) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement, and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year then ended. 
 
Management’s responsibility for the Financial Statements 

 
The Company‟s Management is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these stand-alone 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies ( Accounts ) Rules , 2014. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting frauds and irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate  internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and 
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 

 
Our responsibility is  to express an opinion on these stand-alone financial statements 

based on our audit.  

 

We have taken in to account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing 

standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the 

provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.  

 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specif ied under 

Section 143 (10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor‟s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 



auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company‟s preparation of  the 
f inancia l  statements that  give a t rue and  fair view in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial control 
system over financial reporting and the effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by the Management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the stand-alone financial statements. 
 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

 

Reference is invited to Note No. 22 wherein, management has given reasons for presenting 

financial statements on the principles applicable to going concern, which in our opinion is 

based upon happening of certain future events on which we are unable to form such an 

opinion.  

 

a) Notwithstanding erosion of net-worth and reference to BIFR, the audited 

financial statements for year ending March 2015 are prepared on going 

concern basis, which in our opinion is based on happening of future events on 

which we are unable to form any opinion. ( Refer Note No. 22 ) 

 

b) During the F.Y. 2012-13, a Bank Guarantee invoked by customers of Rs.  
191.65 Million in August 2012, which is being contested before High Court of 
Punjab & Haryana at Chandigarh, has been referred to arbitration and not fully 
provided for. ( Refer Note No.24 ) 

 
c) The Company's Consortium Bankers had classified the account as Non-

Performing Assets (NPA) with effect from April 1, 2014. ( Refer Note No. 25 ) 

 
d) The lending institutions have enforced security of certain assets of the company 

and have taken symbolic possession of its Land and Buildings including 

Machinery at Fabrication unit at Durg, which is being contested by the 

Company. ( Refer Note No. 25 ) 

 
e) During the year, various Bank Guarantees aggregating to Rs. 556.02 Million 

issued by the company towards performance / mobilization advance / security 

have been invoked by various clients / vendors. The company has assessed 

potential losses that may ultimately arise as a consequence and the actual 

financial loss would depend on outcome of negotiation with client and are 

included in Dues to Banks. ( Refer Note No. 26 ) 

 
f) Dues to Banks include devolved Letters of Credit issued to vendors of Rs.227.72 

Million excluding interest. ( Refer Note No. 27 ) 
 



g) In terms of the order passed by Honorable High Court Bombay dated November 
21, 2014, UB Infrastructure Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary, is under 
Liquidation. ( Refer Note No. 29)  

 
h) Statutory dues excluding interest aggregating to Rs. 288.27 Million (approx.) 

were outstanding as on March 31, 2015 comprising of Service tax, T.D.S., 

Indirect Taxes, Provident Fund, Gratuity etc. ( Refer Note No. 30 ) 

 
i) The entire expenditure incurred at or for contract sites are shown under "Contract 

Costs" without classifying the same under nominal heads of expenditure. ( Refer 
Note No. 37 ) 

 
j) Post  March 31,  2015 various bank guarantees aggregating to Rs. 311.11 Million  

issued to clients by the Company towards performance / mobilisation advance 
were invoked. ( Refer Note No. 39) 

 
k) Winding up petitions have been filed by few vendors, for which the Company has 

filed applications with appropriate authorities, requesting for suspension of legal 
proceedings in view of BIFR Registration.  
Three creditors have filed winding up petitions with Bombay High Court and in 
respect of which consent terms have been filed.   
Claims by Micro,Small and Medium enterprises totaling Rs. 23.24 Million, are filed 
against the company and are being contested.  ( Refer Note No. 40 )  

 
l) The company has reversed the Billing of Rs.  130.15 Million pertaining to previous 

years based on negotiation with Client. The company has reversed the portion  of 
service tax on the same. 

 
m) The accounts of the discontinued fabrication unit at Durg, Chattisgarh are prepared  

on basis of certain estimates, by management due to non availability of complete 
records and therefore not audited by us. ( Refer Note No. 20)     

 
In our opinion the accounts read with the observations in the paragraph above 
 ” Basis for Qualified Opinion”, give a true and fair view.  
 

(a) in the case of the Balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 
31, 2015; 

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on 
that date; and 

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended 
on that date. 

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 
 
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor‟s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”), issued 

by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section 11 of Section 143 of the 
Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable 

 



2.   As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
 
a.  we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations  which to  the 

 best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our 

 audit; 
 
b.  in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept  by 

 the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;  
 
c.  the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this report are  in 
 agreement with the books of account; 
 
d.  in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss comply with  the 

 Accounting Standards referred to in section 133 of the Companies Act, 

 2013, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 
e.  on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on  

 March 31, 2015, and taken on record by the Board of Directors,  none of the 

 directors  is disqualified  as on March 31, 2015, from being appointed as a 

 director in terms of sub section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act, 

 2013. 

 

f. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 

 accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in

 our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

 explanations given to us: 

  
(i)   the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position 

in its financial statements in accordance with the generally accepted accounting 
practice. 

(ii)    the Company did not have any on long-term contracts (including derivative 
contracts) for which a provision is required for material foreseeable losses under the 
applicable law or accounting standards. 

(iii)     there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

 
 

For  M/s. V. P. MEHTA & Co.  

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  

(Firm Registration No.106326 W) 
 
 
 
 
 

VIPUL P. MEHTA 

(PROPRIETOR) 

Membership No. 035722  

Bangalore    

November 25, 2015 



UB ENGINEERING LIMITED 

Annexure to the Auditors’ Report 

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements” section of our report of even date 

Sr. No. 
. 

Particulars 

 (i) In Respect of its Fixed Assets: 
 

 (a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets; 

 (b)These fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at 
reasonable intervals in accordance with regular program of verification. According 
to the information and explanation given to us no material discrepancies were 
noticed on such verification. 

(ii) (a) As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during 
the year by the management at reasonable intervals at certain sites. 

 

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, the procedures of physical verification of inventory 
followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in 
relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business. 
 

(iii) According to information and explanations given to us, during the year the 
company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or 
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the 
Companies Act 2013.The Company had given advances  to subsidiaries and 
step-down subsidiaries of Rs. 114.49 Million over the years.  

 

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us , there is an adequate 
internal control system commensurate with the size of the company and the 
nature of its business, for the purchase of  fixed assets. During the course of our 
audit we have not observed any major weaknesses in such internal control 
system. 

 

(v)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
accepted any deposit during the year. 
 

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us ,the Central 
Government has prescribed maintenance of cost records  under sub-section (1) 
of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

(vii) According to information and explanations given to us 

   
a) The company is not regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues 

including provident fund, employees‟ state insurance, income-tax, sales-



tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added 
tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.  

 b) There were undisputed amounts payable in respect of  provident fund, 
employees‟ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, 
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other 
statutory dues in arrears as at March 31,2015 for period of more than six 
months from the date they became payable as under. 

- Service Tax Rs.131.01 Million ( excluding interest  )  
- Provident Fund Rs. 24.99 Million   
- T.D.S.  Rs.11.70 Million 
- Profession Tax Rs. 1.98 Million  
- E.S.I.  Rs.  0.09 Million 
- Employee‟s Deposit Linked Insurance  Rs. 5.69 Million relating 

to earlier years.  
- Gratuity Rs. 11.36 Million 

 
c) Details of the amounts due on account of dispute in respect of Sales Tax 

and Income Tax dues as of March 31, 2015, have not been  deposited with 
the authorities  and the forum where the disputes are pending as given 
below 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Nature of 
the Dues 

Financial 
Year  to 
which the 
Amounts 
Relate 

Amount 
Outstanding 
(Rs.Million ) 
 

Forum where 
dispute is 
pending 

1 Sales Tax & 
other 
Indirect 
Taxes  

Sales 
Tax, 
Service 
Tax, 
Customs  

 
1987 – 
2014 

 
548.26  

 

Sales Tax , 
Central Excise 
and Customs  
Authorities in 
Various States  

2 Sales Tax 
Deferral 
Scheme  

Sales 
Tax 

 
1987 – 
1994 

 
53.86  

High Court, 
Mumbai 
 

3 Income Tax  Income 
Tax 

 
2009-10 
2011-12 

 
198.98 
10.76  

Commissioner 
of Income 
Tax, Pune  

 

 d) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the 
investor education and protection fund by the Company. 

(viii)  The company is registered for a period not less than five years, it has 
accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and it has incurred cash 
losses during the year. 

(ix) According to the information and explanations given to us,the Company has 
neither taken any loan from financial institutions, banks nor have issued 
debentures during the year. There are instances of devolved  letter of credit 
issued to vendors and invocation of bank guarantees issued by banks to the 
customers, which are not paid by the company to the bankers.  

    



(x)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not 
given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions, 
the terms and conditions whereof are prejudicial to the interest of the company. 

 

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us ,the Company has not 
obtained any term loans during the year.  

 

(xii)  To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations 
given to us no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during 
the year.  

 

 
 

For  M/s. V. P. MEHTA & Co. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (Firm 
Registration No.106326 W) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

VIPUL P. MEHTA  

(PROPRIETOR) 

Membership No.035722  

Bangalore    

November  25, 2015 

 
  



 

( Rs. Million )

Particulars Note No. As at  March 31, 2014

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholders' funds  

    a) Share capital 1 170.67              170.67         

    b) Reserves and surplus 2 (2,355.92)         (741.54)        

  (2,185.25)          (570.87)         

(2) Non-current liabilities  

Long term borrowings 3  -                     1.25              

(3) Current liabilities  

a) Short term borrowings 4 459.50              529.00         

b) Trade payables 5 1,714.85           2,015.40      

c) Other current liabilities 6 3,756.88           3,293.76      

d) Short term provisions 7 56.10                5,987.33           244.20         6,082.36       

 

Total 3,802.08           5,512.74       

 

II ASSETS 

  

(1) Non-current assets  

 a) Fixed Assets 

   i) Tangible assets 8 958.18               1,056.94       

  ii)  Intangible assets 8 1.85                  3.32             

 iii)  Capital work-in-progress 8 -                    2.29              

b) Non-current investments 9 0.20                  16.60           

c) Deferred tax assets ( net ) 48 18.75                18.75           

d) Long term loans and advances  -                   -               

e) Other non-current assets 10 178.40              1,157.38           131.15         1,229.05       

(2) Current assets  

a) Current Investments  -                    -                

b) Inventories 11 372.13               631.37           

c) Trade receivables 12 1,592.92            2,357.52       

d) Cash & cash equivalents 13 36.49                 95.78            

e) Short term loans and advances 14 610.35               1,168.85       

f) Other current assets 15 32.81                2,644.70           30.17           4,283.69       

 

 Significant Accounting Policies  

 Notes on Financial Statements Note 1 to 51

  

Total 3,802.08           5,512.74       

  

Per our report of date attached                                                               

For M/s. V.P. MEHTA & Co.  

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  

( Firm Reg. No. 106326 W )

VIPUL P.MEHTA                                                                                              M.S. REDDY                                                                     J.K.SARDANA                                          M.S.REDDY  J.K.SARDANA

PROPRIETOR                                                        DIRECTOR  MANAGING DIRECTOR

Membership No. 035722  DIN 0035021 DIN 02222792

Bangalore  

November 25, 2015  

UB ENGINEERING LIMITED    

Balance Sheet as at  March 31,  2015

 

As at  March 31, 2015

For and on behalf of the Board



  

 

 

( Rs. Million )

Particulars Note No.

 I)  REVENUE

Revenue from Operations  1,183.62                       3,048.93                     

  

Other Income 16 24.74                           23.89                          

 Total Revenue 1,208.36                      3,072.82                     

II) EXPENSES

Contract Costs 17 1,998.02                      4,052.16                     

Changes in inventories of Work In Progress 17 199.60                         (77.08)                         

Employee benefits expense 17 80.85                           124.88                        

Finance Cost 18  388.54                          393.37                        

Depreciation and Amortisation 8  86.15                            104.29                        

Other expenses 17 71.03                           185.78                        

Total Expenses 2,824.19                      4,783.40                     

III) Profit / ( Loss ) before Tax (1,615.83)                    (1,710.58)                    

  

IV)    Tax expense   

   

(1)  Current Tax  -                -                

(2)  Deferred Tax  -               -                              -               -                              

     

V)    Profit / ( Loss ) for the year (1,615.83)                    (1,710.58)                    

VI)    Tax adjustment of prior year (8.25)                           -                              

VII)    Profit / ( Loss ) carried to Reserves (1,607.58)                    (1,710.58)                    

VIII)    Earning Per Equity Share  ( Basic and Diluted) (94.68)                         (100.23)                       

( Face Value Rs. 10 each )   

 

 Significant Accounting Policies  

Notes on Financial Statements Note 1 to 51

 

 

Per our report of date attached                                                             

For M/s. V.P. MEHTA & Co.  

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

( Firm Reg. No. 106326 W )

VIPUL P.MEHTA                                                                                              M.S. REDDY                                                                     J.K.SARDANA                                          M.S.REDDY  J.K.SARDANA
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UB ENGINEERING LIMITED   

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2015

For and on behalf of the Board

For the year ended March 31, 2015 For the year ended March 31, 2014



 

  

 

( Rs. Million )

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit / ( Loss ) as per Statement of Profit and Loss before Taxation (1,615.83)              (1,710.57)              

Adjustments for  :

 

Depreciation and Amortisation 86.15              104.29          

Finance Cost 388.54            393.36          

Provision for Diminution in Value of Investment 16.40              -                

Loss / ( Gain ) on Sale / Disposal of Assets ( net ) (0.25)               2.69              

Exchange Loss / ( Gain) 0.01                 1.03               

Interest Income (6.32)               (10.12)           

Dividend Income (0.03)               (0.03)             

Adjustments for : 484.50                  491.22                   

   

Operating Profit before  Working Capital Changes (1,131.33)              (1,219.35)              

WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

( Increase) / Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables 1,280.64         882.97          

(Increase ) / Decrease in Inventories 259.23            (30.20)           

Increase / ( Decrease ) in Trade Payables (891.01)            (123.06)          

Direct Taxes Paid (0.04)               648.82                  (0.03)             729.68                   

Cash generated from Operations (482.51)                 (489.67)                 

 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

 Purchases of Fixed Assets (1.14)               (4.94)             

Sale of Fixed Assets 1.00                0.95              

Interest Received 7.15                10.59            

Dividend Received 0.03                0.03              

Net cash used in Investing activities 7.04                      6.63                       

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

 

Borrowings / ( Repayment ) of Secured Loans 634.45            528.73          

Borrowings / ( Repayment ) of Unsecured Loans 10.50              159.00          

Finance Cost paid (228.77)           (303.27)         

Net Cash Used in Financing activities 416.18                  384.46                   

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (59.29)                   (98.58)                   

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at (Opening) April 1,  2014 95.78              194.36          

  

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at (Closing)  March 31, 2015 36.49              95.78            

     

   

  

Per our report of date attached                                                             

For M/s. V.P. MEHTA & Co.
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For the year ended March 31, 2015 For the year ended March 31, 2014

UB ENGINEERING LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

Note : Previous year's figures have been reclassified / regropued / restated , wherever necessary.



        
UB ENGINEERING LIMITED 

 
 

Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of accounts 
for the year ended March 31, 2015 

 
 
I) Significant Accounting Policies  
 
 
A) The Accounts are prepared on the basis of going concern and under the historical cost 

convention, except revaluation of certain Fixed Assets, as stated in D (ii) below and 
that those comply with the Accounting Standards ( AS )  specified under Section 133 
the Companies Act, 2013 , read with Rule 7 of the Companies ( Accounts) Rules, 2014 
and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.     

 
B)    Use of Estimates 
 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles requires Management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Differences between the actual result and estimates are recognized in the 
period in which the results are known / materialized. 

 
C) Revenue Recognition  
          

Revenue from construction and project related activities is recognized by applying 
percentage of completion to the contract value. Percentage of completion is 
determined as a proportion of cost incurred to date to the total estimated cost. No 
profit is recognized until a contract has progressed to the point where ultimate 
realisable profit can be reasonably determined. Full provision is made for any loss in 
the year in which, it is foreseen.  

  
Additional Claims (including for escalation), which in the opinion of the Management 
are recoverable on the contract, are recognized as and when claims are lodged and 
accepted by client.  Extra work is accounted for, after Clients acceptance or 
realization.   
 
Income from technical services is accrued as per terms of relevant agreement. 
Similarly, revenue from services rendered is recognized based on services rendered. 

 
D) Fixed Assets and Depreciation  
 

i)  Fixed Assets are generally stated at cost inclusive of all expenses directly 
attributable in bringing the Assets to their working condition.   

 
ii) Based on independent valuation reports by approved valuers, the Company 

had revalued its Land and Buildings as on March 31, 1989 and certain Assets 



such as Building, Plant & Machinery and Cranes as on March 31, 1994. The 
surplus arising on such revaluation was credited to „Revaluation Reserve‟ and 
the incremental annual differential depreciation on account of the revaluation is 
being charged against such Reserve.  

 
Based on independent valuation reports by approved valuers the Company had 
revalued its Land, Building, Plant and Machinery (including Cranes) as on 
March 31, 2005 , and the excess of revalued amount , over the then carrying 
value of the said assets has been credited to „Revaluation Reserve.‟ 
 
In pursuance to the Scheme of Arrangement sanctioned by the Bombay High 
Court, Land , Building and Plant & Machinery of the Company post merger  
were revalued as on 1st January 2009 by independent valuers and were taken 
at fair values. The excess of revalued amount, over the then carrying value of 
the said assets has been credited to „General Reserve.   

 
Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on straight line method, including 
revalued amount, at the rates / useful life of assets as  prescribed under 
Schedule XIV to the amended Companies Act, 2013.   

 
Impairment of Assets, Fixed Assets were reviewed for impairment with 
reference to their carrying cost compared to the recoverable value and the 
effect of impairment, if any, is considered in the Statement of Profit and Loss in 
the accordance with AS 28. 

          
E) Investments  

Investments (Long term) are stated at cost, less provision for permanent 
diminution in the value, if any. Current Investments are stated at the lower of 
cost and market value. 

 
F) Inventories  

i) Inventory of Consumables, Stores and Spares at Project Sites, is valued at cost 
on Weighted Average Price or net realizable value, whichever is less.  

 
ii) Work in Progress on construction contracts is valued at cost - comprising 

Materials, Labor and Site Overheads or proportionate contract value or net 
realizable value, whichever is less and as certified by Management.  

 
(iii)  Loose Tools stock and Tools & Tackles for Domestic operations, purchased  

during the year, are  amortized over a period of three years and those used for 
Overseas operations are expensed to  Site cost in the year of Purchase.    

     
G) Contract Costs  
 

All the expenditure incurred at / for contract sites is shown under Contract 
Costs. Taxes payable on Foreign contracts are recognized when determined 
and paid / withheld. 

 
 
 



H) Employee Benefit Expenses   
 

i) Company provides liability towards Contribution to Provident Fund including 
Employee‟s Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme and it is charged to the Profit 
and Loss account on accrual basis. 

   
ii) Company provides liability for Gratuity as per the Actuarial Valuation and the 

same is accrued and provided.   
 

iii) Company had been providing  for liability in respect of  Superannuation for 
eligible employees on accrual basis in prior years. However, Company has 
decided to dis-continue the provision w.e.f  April 1, 2014.  
 

iv) Liability on account of encashment of Leave entitlement of employees in 
accordance with the Rules of the Company is provided for the Current year on 
the basis of actuarial valuation.  

 
I) Depreciation  

     
Depreciation is provided at the rates prescribed under Schedule II to the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

 
J) Foreign Currency Transactions  

     
i) Foreign Currency transactions are accounted for at the rates prevailing on the 

date of the transaction. Exchange rate Differences are accounted for under 
appropriate head in the Profit and Loss Account. 

 
ii) Translation of the financial statements of foreign site offices other than fixed 

assets, have been made in accordance with the AS 11 dealing with Accounting 
for the Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India.  

 
K)      Taxes on Income 

 
Provision for Income Tax is made on the basis of taxable income for the current 
accounting period in accordance with the Income Tax Act , 1961.   
 
Deferred tax asset / liability is calculated at the current income tax rate and is 
recognised on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and 
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or 
more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets subject to the consideration of 
prudence, are recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is a 
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against 
which such deferred tax assets can be realised.  
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

L)      Contingent Liabilities  
  
          All known Liabilities, wherever material, are provided for and Liabilities, which are 

disputed, are referred to by way of Notes on Accounts. 
 
M) Sundry Debtors, Loans & Advances  
  

Specific debts and advances identified as irrecoverable or doubtful, if any, are written 
off or provided for, respectively. Trade Receivables / Trade Payables pertaining to 
back to back contracts are shown at net values.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 
II) Notes on Accounts 
 

  

1 SHARE CAPITAL

( Rs. Million )

Particulars  As at  March 31,2015  As at  March 31,2014

Authorised

  50,550,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 505.50 505.50

   (Previous  year - 50,550,000  Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

Total 505.50 505.50

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up

   17,066,949  Equity Shares - Fully Paid-up of Rs. 10/- each 170.67 170.67

   (Previous year - 17,066,949  Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

    Of the above issued share capital, 912,476 Shares were allotted as fully Paid - up,

     by way of Bonus Shares by capitalisation of General Reserve.

Total 170.67 170.67

1.1  The reconciliation of number of shares outstanding is set out below :

Particulars

Equity shares at the beginning of the year 17,066,949    17,066,949                 

Equity shares at the end of the year  17,066,949     17,066,949                 

1.2  Holding of number of shares more than 5 % outstanding is set out below :

Particulars

United Breweries ( Holdings )  Limited. ( 37.18 % ) 6,345,554      6,345,554                   

1.3  Rights of Shareholder :

Every Shareholder is entitled to Dividend when declared. The other rights are governed by the Articles of Association of the Company and the

the Company and the Companies Act, 2013.

1.4  Aggregate number shares issued for consideration, other than cash during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date is Nil.

 

2 RESERVES & SURPLUS

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

 Capital Redemption Reserve 0.69               0.69                            

 Securities Premium Account  590.27            590.27                        

General Reserve 99.16             99.16                          

Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 

Opening Balance (1,431.66)       278.92                           

Less : As per Schedule II note 7 (b) of Companies Act,2013 (6.80)              -                                 

Add : Profit  / ( Loss ) for the year (1,607.58)       (3,046.04)       (1,710.58)                       (1,431.66)                    

    

Total  (2,355.92)        (741.54)                       

        As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014

        As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014

        As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014



 

3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS 

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

  

Secured 

 Loans from others  - Repayable after one year -                 1.25                            

Total  -                  1.25                            

Loans from Others, is Secured by hypothecation of a specific asset.

4 SHORT  TERM BORROWINGS 

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

  

 Secured 

Term Loan from Others  ( Secured by Bank Guarantee ) -                 80.00                          

Unsecured 

 Loans from Promoter Group Company 456.50           449.00                        

Others 3.00               -                              

Total  459.50            529.00                        

5 TRADE PAYABLES

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

 

Others 1,714.85         2,015.40                      

Total  1,714.85          2,015.40                      

6 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

Due to Banks  ( Refer Note No. 25 ) 2,896.89         2,001.50                      

Loans from others  - Repayable within one year -                 1.34                            

Other Payables * 759.40           1,177.06                      

Provisions - Gratuity / Leave Encashment / Superannuation   

- Repayable after one year 75.59             88.86                          

Other loans and advances  ( Security from Supplier ) 25.00             25.00                          

Total  3,756.88          3,293.76                      

 Due to Banks includes Cash Credits , Term Loans as all funded facilities availed are recalled by the respective banks and  Liabilities for B.G. 

invocation and Devolvement of L/C. ( Refer Note No. 25 )

Loans from Others, is Secured by hypothecation of a specific asset.

* Includes statutory dues , employee dues , advance from customers etc.

7 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

Provisions - Gratuity / Leave Encashment    

- Payable within one year 29.39              14.41                          

Provision - Wealth Tax 0.01               0.04                            

Provision - Tax  26.70              229.75                        

Total  56.10              244.20                        

        As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014

        As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014

        As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014

        As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014

        As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014
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9 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS - AT COST

( Rs. Million )

Particulars

OTHERS  ( UNQUOTED )

1)  NKGSB Co-operative Bank Limited. 0.20                    0.20                            

       20,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each Fully Paid-up

2)  SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

     UB INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 1.00                    1.00                            

          100,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each Fully Paid-up     

Less  :  Provision for Diminution in Value (1.00)                   -                     -                              1.00                            

3)  ASSOCIATE COMPANY

      UB OSTAN ( INDIA ) PRIVATE LIMITED 15.40                  -                     15.40                          -                              

           10,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each Fully Paid-up

             7,648 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each Fully Paid-up, 

             with a Premium of Rs.1,990 per share.

Less  :  Provision for Diminution in Value (15.40)                 -                     -                              15.40                          

  

Total 0.20                    16.60                          

10 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

Trade Receivables - Retention 218.85  131.15  

Less : Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (40.45)                 178.40                -                              131.15                        

 

Total 178.40                131.15                        

11 INVENTORIES

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

Loose Tools  5.30                     21.90                          

 

Raw Material and Consumable Stock  75.60                   98.59                          

     

Contract Work in Progress  272.76                 472.36                        

Semi Finished/ Finished Goods 18.47                  38.52                          

Total 372.13                631.37                        

12 TRADE RECEIVABLES

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

Unsecured and considered good

    

 i)   Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from due date 375.54                 224.89                         

Less : Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (29.89)                 345.65                -                              224.89                        

ii)  Other Debts 269.44                668.22                        

iii)  Retention   - Current 1,173.00               1464.41  

Less : Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (195.17)               977.83                -                              1,464.41                      

 

Total 1,592.92             2,357.52                      

        As at  March 31, 2014        As at  March 31, 2015

        As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014

        As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014

        As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

13 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

Cash in Hand  2.77                     5.19                            

Bank balances with Scheduled Banks 

    a) Current Accounts 26.35                   42.45                           

    b) Foreign Banks 0.01                    0.01                            

    c) Fixed Deposit Accounts ( including Margin Money for B.G. ) * 7.36                    33.72                  46.67                          89.13                          

Remittances in transit  -                      1.46                            

Total 36.49                  95.78                          

 * Fixed Deposits with Bank include deposits of Rs. 0.05 Million ( Previous year Rs. 5.88 Million )  with Maturity of more than 12 months.

14 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

( Rs. Million )

Particulars

    

Deposits with Related Parties   -                      250.00                        

Loans and Advances to Related Parties ( Refer Note No. 42 ) 114.62                114.91                        

   

Advance Income Tax  239.71                 393.02                        

Other Loans and Advances **  256.02                 410.92                        

  

Total 610.35                1,168.85                      

 **  Includes Staff Advances, Prepaid Expenses etc. 

15 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

Income Accrued, but not due on Bank Fixed Deposits 0.37                     1.20                             

Other Deposits  32.44                  32.81                  28.97                          30.17                          

Total 32.81                  30.17                          

16 OTHER INCOME

( Rs. Million )

Particulars

1)   Dividend on Investment 0.03                    0.03                            

2)   Miscellaneous Receipts   16.17                  13.67                          

3)   Profit on Sale of Assets 1.77                    0.07                            

4)   Interest on Fixed Deposits , Margin Money  & I-Tax Refund 6.32                    10.12                          

( Interest of I-Tax refund of Rs. 3.57 Million ( P.Y. Rs. 3.09 Million )

5)   Provisions no longer required , written back  0.45                     -                              

 

Total 24.74                  23.89                          

 

 

   For the year ended March 31, 2015    For the year ended March 31, 2014

        As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014

        As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014

        As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014



 
 
 

17 CONTRACT COST AND  OTHER EXPENSES

( Rs. Million )

Particulars

1) Contract Costs 1,998.02             4,052.16                      

2) Movements in Stocks  - Work in Progress   

   

         Stock at Commencement - Contract Work in Progress  472.36                 395.28                         

         Stock at Close - Contract Work in Progress (272.76)                (472.36)                        

   

( Increase  ) / Decrease in Stocks 199.60                (77.08)                         

3) Employees Benefit Expenses

a)  Salaries,Wages and Bonus 70.03                  111.19                        

b)  Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds 7.34                    7.84                            

c)  Staff Welfare and Amenities 3.48                    80.85                  5.85                            124.88                        

4) Other Expenses 

a)  Repairs to

i)   Buildings -                      -                              

ii)   Others  0.57                    0.57                    0.83                            0.83                            

b)   Rent  3.28                     3.89                            

c)    Insurance  3.29                     11.64                          

 

d)    Travelling and Conveyance  4.22                     10.70                          

e)    Auditor's Remuneration  1.20                     1.20                            

g)    Directors Sitting Fees   -                     0.52                            

g)    Legal and Consultation Fees   14.69                   10.21                          

h)    Trade Mark License Fees -                     12.50                          

i)   Other Expenses      

Provision for Diminution of Investment 16.40                  -                              

Provision for Advances Write Off 0.23                    110.99                        

Postage, Telephone Expenses 1.88                     2.95                             

Electricity Charges 3.16                    2.93                            

Printing and Stationery 0.60                    1.64                            

System Maintenance 3.81                    2.56                            

Taxes and Fees 12.26                  2.23                            

Administration and & General Expenses 3.17                    5.73                            

Vehicle Fuel Charges 0.69                    1.14                            

Advertisement 0.05                    0.33                            

Loss on Exchange Fluctuation 0.01                    1.03                            

  42.26                   131.53                        

   

 

j)   Loss on Sale / Discarding of Assets  1.52                     2.76                            

Total Other Expenses  71.03                  185.78                        

18 FINANCE COST

( Rs. Million )

Particulars

1)  Interest     

      Fixed Loans 136.24                115.87                        

      Others 247.06                194.12                        

383.30                309.99                        

2)   Finance Charges    5.24                     83.38                          

Total  388.54                 393.37                        

   For the year ended March 31, 2014   For the year ended March 31, 2015

   For the year ended March 31, 2014   For the year ended March 31, 2015



  
19) In terms of “Accounting Treatment” referred to in the Scheme of Arrangement 

sanctioned by the Bombay High Court in its Order dated 6th March, 2009, the following 
accounting entries were made in the accounts. 

 
(a) Land, Building and Plant & Machinery, other Assets & Liabilities were revalued / 

reviewed  as on 1st January, 2009 at their fair market values in respect of the 
Company and the erstwhile subsidiary and the notional appreciation 
representing the difference between the revalued values and their carrying cost 
amounting to Rs. 222.47 Million ( net ) was credited to General Reserve which 
otherwise would have been taken to Fixed Asset Revaluation Reserve during 
F.Y. 2008-09. 

 
(b) Arrears of Deferred Tax Asset of Rs.121.15 Million relating to pre-merger 

period has been deducted from the above General Reserve instead of  
recognizing in the Profit and Loss Account during F.Y. 2009 - 10. 

 
The above treatment is however at variance with the Accounting Standard Nos. 
10 and 22 and the Generally Accepted Accounting principles, and the General 
Reserve is not an appropriation out of profits. 
 

   20)      The Company is engaged in execution of Mechanical and Electrical projects in 

the engineering industry. During the third quarter of F.Y.2014-15, the 

Fabrication unit at Durg, Chattisgarh has temporarily suspended its 

operations. The lending institutions have enforced security of the certain 

assets of the Company  and have taken symbolic possession of its Land and 

Building including Machinery of Fabrication unit. ( Refer Note No. 25 ) 

The accounts of the fabrication unit at Durg, Chattisgarh are prepared  on basis 
of certain estimates, due to non availability of complete records. 

 

21)  The Company‟s operations continued to be affected by delays in project 
execution, complete drying up of new projects due to suspension of bidding, 
heavy manpower attrition and liquidity crunch.  

 
22)              Going Concern  

The Company has incurred loss of Rs.  1,615.84 Million for the year ended   
March 31, 2015 and its negative net worth was Rs. 2,185.25 Million as on same 
date. Notwithstanding  the same, the accounts have been prepared on 
principles applicable to Going concern on account of the following : 

  
a) Company‟s Receivables  were Rs. 1,771.32 Million as on March 31, 
2015.  The Management is confident of realizing the same. 
b) The Company is registered with BIFR on May 18, 2015 and operating agency 
to be appointed.   
c) Possible restructuring of loans by lenders.   
d) Continuation of certain running projects. 
e) Possibility of funds infusion by a prospective investor. 

  



23) The Company has obtained permission from the Registrar of Companies, Pune vide 
their letter dated September 8, 2015 for holding Annual General Meeting on or before 
December 30, 2015 for approval of Annual Accounts.  

 
24) A Bank Guarantee of Rs. 191.65 Million was invoked by a Customer in August 2012 

and the same was contested before the High Court of Punjab & Haryana at 

Chandigarh. The matter has been referred for Arbitration. A Presiding Arbitrator, 

mutually agreed to by both parties, has been appointed and arbitration proceedings 

are continuing. 

 
25) With effect from April 1, 2014, the consortium of bankers have classified the 

company‟s account with them as a “Non-Performing Asset” ( NPA )  and 

consequently discontinued normal banking facilities. Further, bankers have enforced 

the security and taken symbolic possession of certain assets of the company situated 

at Durg, Pune, Shirwal and Chiplun, comprising of Land, Buildings and Machinery. 

The same is being contested by the Company with the Debt Recovery Tribunal, 

Pune.     

 Notwithstanding with declaration from banks with effect from  April 1, 2014, the 
company has provided for interest on outstandings and dues to the banks.  
The Company has classified Term Loans, Cash Credits and other facilities availed 
from Banks in “Other Current Liabilities”. 

 
26)  During the year, Bank Guarantees issued by  consortium bankers to various clients 

and vendors, amounting to Rs.  556.02 Million were invoked. The Management 
considers Rs. 156.10 Million as recoverable from clients and for the balance amounts 
appropriate impacts have been considered in the books, such as Debit to Unadjusted 
Mobilisation advances,  Vendor dues or charged to cost.  
        

27)  During the year, Letters of Credit issued to vendors amounting to Rs. 146.68 Million 
were devolved and balance outstanding as on March 31, 2015 was Rs. 227.72 
Million which is classified as Dues to Banks in “Other Current Liabilities.”  

 
28) UB Ostan (India) Private Limited, a joint-venture, in which the company has a 

35 % stake, has not commenced its operations and prepared financial results.  
Consequently, the Company has  considered provision  for its Investments of 
Rs. 15.40 Million & Advances of Rs. 0.13 Million.  

       
29) UB Infrastructure Limited, wholly owned Subsidiary is under Liquidation in terms 

the order passed by the Honorable High Court of Mumbai, dated November 21, 
2014. The Company had considered provision for its Investment of Rs. 1.00 
Million during the year and for Advances given of Rs. 109.96 Million over the 
years. Aggregate provisions are of Rs.110.96 Million.  
In respect of Step-down Subsidiaries , Bhopal-Berasia-Sironj Highway Private 
Limited, New Delhi and Sendhwa-Khetia Road Development Company Private 
Limited, Pune, the Company had also considered provision for Advances given 
of Rs. 4.53 Million over the years.  

 



30) As on March 31, 2015, Statutory Dues excluding interest aggregating to Rs 288.27 
Million ( Previous year Rs.495.00 Million ) were outstanding comprising of Service 
Tax, T.D.S., Indirect Taxes, Provident  Fund, Gratuity etc. 
 

31) Unconfirmed Receivables - As on March 31, 2015 , sums withheld by various clients 
as Liquidated Damages for various projects aggregates to Rs. 118.29 Million ( 
Previous year Rs. 150.81 Million ) is included in Receivables 
 ( Net of Provisions for Bad and Doubtful Debts ) of Rs. 1,771.32 Million .  
 
The management is of the opinion that the above Liquidated Damages and other 
receivables are recoverable. 
 

32)  Other Income includes Profit of Rs. 0.57 Million on Sale of Land situated at Kalol, 
Gujrath.  

 
33) Contingent Liabilities: 
  (a)   Guarantees and Statutory Dues:  
          ( Rs.Million ) 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Current year   Previous year  

I 
 

Bank Guarantees / Counter 
Guarantees issued and Letters of 
Credit outstanding   
( Bank Guarantees are secured by 
pari passu Charge on Fixed Assets 
and Current Assets of the 
Company.  ) 
Since invoked , Rs. 311.11 Million 

 
 

1,731.88  

 
 

2,719.76 

II 
 

Bills discounted   Nil  5.0 

III Corporate Guarantees /     Counter 
Guarantees   
---   Group Company  * 
---   Government of India( Customs)  
---   Others  
* Amount includes Corporate 

Guarantee of Rs. 500.00 Million 
invoked by a consortium bank 
during the year.  

 
 

650.00 
86.06 
14.80 

 
 

650.00 
86.06 
14.80 

IV Sales tax and Other Indirect Tax  
demands of various years in 
different states ,under appeal. 

 
 

602.12 

 
 

445.74 

V Claims against the Company not 
acknowledged as debts. ( Refer 
Note No. 40 ) 

142.26 121.38 

VI  
 
 
 

Disputed Income Tax Demand 
under appeal  against which 
company‟ s T.D.S. of Rs. 94.57 
Million ( Previous year Rs.94.57 
Million ) has been set off. 

209.74 199.65 



 
b. The Company has received  Show Cause cum Demand Notice from DGCEI dated  

November 25, 2014 , for an additional demand of Service Tax of Rs. 477.16 Million 
( approx.) and the matter is being contested with the appropriate authority. 

c. With regard to disputed Sales Tax demands pending in various states,  the 
Management is of the view that demands are not sustainable and hence no 
provision is presently considered necessary.  Against above demands including for 
Non-submission of C forms, conservative provision of  Rs. 18.50 Million  ( Previous 
year Rs. 16.50 Million ) till date, has been made in the books.  

  
d. Certain Cases filed by employees separated from the company, in earlier  years, in 

respect of their dues have been settled with them individually.  
 A demand for Rs. 1.28 Million pertaining to a case filed in the previous year and 
decided against the company, in respect of which Rs. 1.00 Million  has been 
deposited in the Court , is still pending.  
 

34) Employee Benefits :    
 

The Company has made provision in the accounts for liability of  Gratuity and Leave 
encashment based on Actuarial Valuation, but has not funded the amounts. The 
particulars under the AS 15 (revised) furnished below are those which are relevant 
and available to the Company for this year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
  Leave  Encashment  Leave  Encashment 

     
I  Assumptions as at 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 
Mortality rate LIC(1994-96) LIC(1994-96) 
Discount rate 8.00% 9.00% 

Salary escalation rate 7.00% 7.00% 
Rate of return (expected) on plan assets 0.00% 0.00% 
Withdrawal rate 1% throughout 1% throughout 
      
Retirement age ( Cat. 11 - 17 / Others ) 58 and 60 58 and 60 

Expected average remaining service 17 and 11 19 and 21  

Period of accounting 
01.04.2014 to  
31.03.2015 

01.04.2013 to  
31.03.2014 

I.  Data information On 31.03.2015 On 31.03.2014 
Number of members 400 617 
Total monthly salaries ( Rs. Million) 4.44 6.70 
Average age 41.00 39.41 

Average leave balance 57.0 42.0 

II Changes in present value of obligations ( 
Rs. Million )     
PVO at beginning of year                                          12.50 16.44  
Interest cost             1.18  1.37  
Current service cost                                                        2.01 1.92  
Benefits paid  (0.83) (0.63) 
Actual (gain)/loss on obligation (3.73) (6.60) 
PVO at end of year                                                   11.13  12.50  

    

  Gratuity  Gratuity  

      
I  Assumptions as at 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 
Mortality rate LIC(1994-96) LIC(1994-96) 
Discount rate 8.00% 9.00% 
Salary escalation rate 7.00% 7.00% 
Rate of return (expected) on plan assets 8% 8% 
Withdrawal rate 1 % through out  1 % through out  
      
Retirement age ( Cat. 11 – 17 / Others ) 58 and 60   58 and 60   

Expected average remaining service 17 and 10  20 and 12  

Period of accounting 
01.04.2014 to 
31.03.2015 

01.04.2013 to 
31.03.2014 

I.  Data information On 31.03.2015 On 31.03.2014 
Number of members 400 617 

Total monthly salaries ( Rs. Million ) 
 

4.44 6.70 
Average age 41.4 39.15 

Average service (years) 9.10 7.10 

II Changes in present value of obligations ( 
Rs. Million )     
PVO at beginning of year                                        29.00  36.35  
Interest cost             2.61  2.89 
Current service cost                                                       1.71  1.61  
Benefits paid                                                      Nil (0.47) 
Actual (gain)/loss on obligation (9.71)  (11.38)  
PVO at end of year                                                  23.61  29.00  

 
 
 



35)  
a) Liability towards Gratuity and Employee‟s Deposit Linked Insurance has been fully 
provided in the accounts. Such Liabilities as on March 31, 2015 were Gratuity Rs. 
39.21 Million (Previous year - Rs.36.14 Million ) and Employee‟s Deposit Linked 
Insurance  Rs. 7.00 Million ( Previous year Rs. 6.98 Million).  
Out of the aforesaid Liability, Gratuity claimed by the employees of Rs. 15.60 Million ( 
Previous year Rs. 7.14 Million ) has remained unpaid as on March 31, 2015.   

  
b) The Company has decided to dis-continue the provision of Superannuation w.e.f. 
April  1 , 2014. Liability as on date Rs. 47.65 Million ( Previous year Rs. 47.65 Million )  

 
 c) Present Valuation of Leave Encashment obligation as determined by Actuarial 

valuation is Rs. 11.13 Million ( Previous year Rs. 12.50 Million), against which no 
funding is done, though fully provided for and dues are being paid as and when arises.  

 
d)  Provision in respect of separated employees towards Final Dues payable has been 
made till date to the extent of Rs. 16.50 Million ( Previous year Rs. 16.50 Million  ) 
which in opinion of management is reasonably adequate.  

  
36) Balances under the head Loans and Advances, Other Current Assets ( Other  

Deposits ), Trade Receivables and Trade Payables are taken as per books and are 
subject to confirmation. In the opinion of the Management, these are realisable in the 
ordinary course of business at the values stated. 

 
37)  The Company has consistently not been disclosing the details of contract cost under 

natural heads, being a sensitive matter. To this extent there has been a variance with 
the generally accepted accounting principles. 
 

38)     Bank balances include:    
  

a)    Fixed Deposits with Banks Rs. 6.91 Million ( Previous year -              Rs.46.21 
Million ) lodged as margin money deposits.  

 
b)   Balances with Indian Scheduled Banks in foreign currency account  

Nil ( Previous year – Rs.0.21 Million ). 
   

Maximum Balance during the year Rs.0.01 ( Previous year – Rs.0.01 Million ) in 
Foreign Currency.     

 
39) Events subsequent to Balance Sheet date :  

 
a) Post  March 31 ,  2015 various bank guarantees aggregating to Rs.     311.11 

Million  issued to clients by the Company towards performance / mobilisation 
advance / security were invoked.  . 

 
b) The Department of Corporate Affairs has served Show cause Notice  pertaining 

to Pending Cost Audits for F.Y. 13-14 and F.Y.14-15 and the same has been 
responded.  

 



c) Due to accumulated losses upto March 31, 2014 , reference was made to BIFR 
which had registered the same on May 18 , 2015. Pending discussions between 
the company and Bankers. Operating agency is to be appointed.   

 
d) BIFR has passed an interim order dated October 23, 2015 restraining Madhya 

Pradesh Commercial Tax Authorities for recovery of their demands.    
 

e) Bankers have enforced the security and taken symbolic possession of certain 

assets of the company situated at Durg, Pune, Shirwal and Chiplun, comprising of 

Land, Buildings and Machinery. The same is being contested by the Company 

with the Debt Recovery Tribunal, Pune. ( Refer Note No. 25 ) 

     

40)  Winding up petitions have been filed by few vendors for which the Company has filed 
applications with appropriate authorities requesting for suspension of legal 
proceedings in view of BIFR Registration.  

 
Three creditors have filed winding up petitions with Bombay High Court and in respect 
of which consent terms have been filed.   

 
Claims by Micro,Small and Medium enterprises totaling Rs. 23.24 Million   
( previous year Rs.5.66 Million ), are filed against the company and are being 
contested.   
 

41) Segment Reporting :     
 

The Company has classified Operations into two Primary Business Segments i.e. 
Mechanical Erection and EPC Electrical , besides fabrication contracts which is a 
reportable segment and  two Secondary Segments i.e. Domestic and Overseas , in 
accordance with the requirement of AS 17 – Segment Reporting   issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.  
 
Fabrication unit carried out operations w.e.f. June 2012.  
 

1 Licensed Capacity ( MT ) 12,000.000 
2 Installed Capacity of the plant ( MT ) 12,000.000 
3 Dispatch During 14-15 of Fabricated material (MT)            1,150.420 

   
 
        



Primary Segment Reporting:    
                      ( Rs.Million) 

 Particulars Mechanical 
Erection  

(2014-15 ) 

Fabrication 
unit  

(2014-15) 

EPC Electrical   
(2014–15) 

Total  
(2014-15) 

Mechanical 
Erection  

(2013-14 ) 

Fabrication 
unit  

(2013-14) 

EPC Electrical   
(2013–14) 

Total  
(2013-14) 

Revenue          

 External 
Revenue  

995.39 82.26 105.97 1,183.62 2,263.58 101.74 707.51 3,072.83 

 Inter segment 
Revenue          

--- 6.22 --- 6.22 --- 74.19 --- 74.19 

 Total Revenue  995.39 88.48 105.97 1,189.84 2,263.58 175.93 707.51 3,147.02 

 Segment 
Results / 
Operating Profit  

(655.74) (78.00) 
 

(493.56) 
 

(1,227.30) (974.13) (30.50) (312.58) (1,317.21) 

 Interest  and 
Finance  
charges  

235.91 63.27 89.36 388.54 242.57 60.32 90.47 393.36 

Profit after 
Interest before 
Taxation  

(891.65) (141.27) (582.92) 
 

(1,615.84) (1,216.70) (90.82) (403.05) (1,710.57) 

Segment Assets   2,342.80 442.08  1,017.19 3,802.07 3,453.67 536.18  1,517.84 5,507.69 

 Segment     
Liabilities  

2,806.02 607.69 388.36 
 

3,802.07 4,374.96 609.44 523.29 5,507.69 

 

Other Information:  
 

Particulars Mechanical Erection  
(2014-15 ) 

Fabrication 
unit  

(2014-15) 

EPC Electrical   
(2014–15) 

Total  
(2014-15) 

Mechanical 
Erection  

(2013-14 ) 

Fabrication 
unit  

(2013-14) 

EPC Electrical   
(2013–14) 

Total  
(2013-

14) 

Capital 
Expenditure   

0.27 0.87 --- 1.14 2.20 1.78 .0.08 4.06 

Depreciation 69.80 13.77  2.58 86.15 84.31 16.85 3.13 104.29 

 
* Since Fabrication unit has temporarily suspended its operations, from November 2014, 
figures are not comparable.  

 
Secondary Segment Reporting:  
 
With regard to Secondary segment ( Domestic and Overseas ), there are no Overseas 
Operations during the year.         
                  
42)  Related Party Disclosures :   
a) Names of related parties and description of relationship 
  i)  Associate Companies: 

  
United Breweries (Holdings) Limited, Bangalore 

      UB Infrastructure Projects Limited, Bangalore  
Kingfisher Finvest India Limited, Bangalore 
UB Ostan ( India ) Private Limited , Mumbai   

   
ii)  Subsidiary Companies: 

 
UB Infrastructure Limited, Pune ( Under Liquidation - Refer Note No. 29 ) 
Bhopal-Berasia-Sironj Highway Private Limited, New Delhi (Step down subsidiary)  
Sendhwa-Khetia Road Development Company Private Limited, Pune 
(Step down subsidiary)  



 
iii)  Directors / Key Management Personnel: 

 
  Mr. J.K.Sardana  – Managing Director  
 
b) Transactions with related parties  
 

                (Rs.Million ) 
Sr.
No
. 

Nature of Transaction Current year  Previous year 

1. 

Associate Companies  
 
Purchase of Services 
United Breweries ( Holdings ) 
Ltd.,  Bangalore 
 
-    Trade Mark  License Fees 
-      Manpower 
 
- Guarantee Commission  

 
- Interest  
 
- Security  Commission  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Nil 
Nil 

 
Nil 

  
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12.50 
5.92 

 
6.50 

  
51.42 

 
6.83 

 
 
 

 
 

Sr.
No 

Total   
 
Nature of Transaction 

         
Nil 

Current year 

               
 83.17 

Previous year 

2. Balance Receivable /   
( Payable ) ** Subject to 
confirmation from the party 
 
 
 
 
United Breweries (Holdings) 
Ltd., Bangalore ( Net of 
Deposits and dues ) 
 
  
 
 
UB Infrastructure Projects Ltd., 
Bangalore  
 
Kingfisher Finvest India Ltd., 
Bangalore 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(556.63) 
 
 
 
 
 

(0.70) 
 

         (10.38) 
 
 
 

0.13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(551.78) 
 
 
 
 
 

(0.70) 
 
          
 

(10.38) 
 

0.07 



 

 
43) Expenditure in foreign currency:                                               (Rs.Million) 

 Sr. No. Particulars Current year  
 

Previous year  

1 On Works Contracts Nil 0.06 

2 For Material   Nil Nil 
 

44) Earnings in foreign currency: 
                                    ( Rs. Million) 

 Sr. No. Particulars Current year    Previous year  

1 Overseas Contracts Nil Nil 

45) Additional information in respect of Fabrication Activities pursuant to the provisions  of  
Para  5  of  Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 is given  to the extent available.  

46) Auditors' Remuneration:         
                                                           ( Rs. Million) 

Sr. No. Particulars Current year   Previous year  
 

1 Statutory Audit Fees 0.97 0.85 

2 For Other Services 0.23 0.23 

 Total 1.20 1.08 

  
 
 
 
 

UB Ostan ( India ) Private 
Limited, Mumbai  ( Refer Note 
No. 28 ) 

 Total     (567.58)           (562.79)       
3. Subsidiary Companies  -   

Balance Receivable /   
( Payable ) 
 
UB Infrastructure 
Limited,Pune 
 
Bhopal Berasia Sironj 
Highway  Private Limited, 
New Delhi 
 
Sendhwa Khetia Road 
Development Company 
Private  Limited, Pune  
( Refer Note No. 29 ) 

  
 
 

109.96 
 
 

4.10 
 
 

0.43 

  
 
 

110.41 
 
 

4.05 
 
 

0.38 

4. Directors  / Key 
Management Personnel  
Remuneration to Mr. 
J.K.Sardana  
( Refer Note No. 47 ) 

 
 
 

10.50 

 
 
 

10.80   



47)  Managerial Remuneration:       
                               ( Rs.Million) 

 Sr. No. Particulars Current year Previous year 
  

1 Salary and Allowances  9.85 10.15 

2 Contribution to Provident 
Fund  and Other Funds  

0.61 0.61 

3 Perquisites  0.04  0.04  

  Total 10.50 10.80 
 

Although,  the remuneration is in excess of limits with reference to Schedule XIII of 
the Companies Act, 1956 but is permissible under the Notification No. GSR 534 (E) 
dated July 14, 2011 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and General circular 7 
dated 10th April 2015 and approval of shareholders at the previous Annual General 
Meeting held on 27th Sept. 2013.  

)48)  Deferred Taxation:    
As a matter of prudence, Deferred Tax asset during the year is not considered 
as in the past, in view of uncertainty of future profits for set off.  

 

   49) Earning Per Share (EPS)          
             ( In Rs.) 

Sr. No. Particulars Current year 
 

Previous year 
 

(i) Profit  / ( Loss ) after Taxation 
(For Basic and Diluted EPS) 
(Rs. Million ) 

 
(1,615.84)  

  

 
(1,710.57)  

  

(ii) Weighted average no. of 
Equity Shares (For Basic and 
Diluted EPS) 

 
17,066,949                               

 
17,066,949                               

(iii) Nominal Value of Ordinary 
Shares 

Rs. 10 Rs. 10 

(iv) Basic and Diluted Earning per 
Equity Share 

(94.68)  (100.23)  

50)     During the year, company did not have Chief Financial Officer and Company 
Secretary, hence accounts are not authenticated by them.  

51) Previous year figures have been reclassified / regrouped / restated wherever 
necessary to conform to Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 
Per our report of          For and on behalf of the Board 
Even date attached 
 
 
For  M/s. V.P.MEHTA & Co.    M.S. REDDY                 J.K.SARDANA 
Chartered Accountants    DIRECTOR                   MANAGING DIRECTOR  
( Firm Registration No. 106326 W)  DIN 0035021             DIN 02222792 
 
VIPUL P. MEHTA                              

Proprietor       

Membership No. 035722        
                      

Bangalore          
November 25, 2015      



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

 
To 
The Members of  
UB Engineering Limited 
 

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements 

 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of UB Engineering 
Limited ( hereinafter referred to as ” the Holding Company” ) and its subsidiaries ( the 
Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as  “the Group”) and comprising of 
the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the Consolidated Statement of 
Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. ( hereinafter 
referred to as “the Consolidated Financial Statements”). 

The Consolidated Financial Statements includes the financials of a subsidiary and its two 
step-down subsidiaries aggregating to Losses of  Rs. 0.03 Million, Liabilities of  Rs.  115.22 
Million ( Gross ) and Assets of Rs. 115.22 Million ( Gross ) which have not been audited by 
us.   

 
Management’s responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

 
The Holding  Company‟s Management is responsible for the preparation of these 
consolidated financial statements in the terms of requirements of the Companies Act,2013 ( 
hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial 
position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group, in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies ( Accounts ) Rules , 2014. The respective Management of the Companies 
included in the Group, are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate  internal financial 
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial 
statements by the Management of the Holding Company , as aforesaid. 
 
 
 

 

  



Auditor’s Responsibility 

 
Our responsibility is  to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements 

based on our audit. While conducting the Audit, we have taken in to account the 

provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are 

required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 

made there under. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 

specif ied under Section 143 (10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we 

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material 

misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend 
on the auditor‟s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement 
of the consol idated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to 
the Holding Company‟s preparation of  the consolidated f inancial  statements that 
give a t rue and  fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Holding 
Company has an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting in place 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting 
estimates made by the Holding Company‟s Management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence obtained b y  u s ,  is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the consolidated  financial statements. 
 
Basis for Qualified Opinion 

 

( Note Numbers referred below in “Basis for Qualified Opinion”, are Note Numbers of  Notes 

on Accounts of Holding Company) 

 

Reference is invited to Note No. 22 wherein, management has given reasons for presenting 

financial statements on the principles applicable to going concern, which in our opinion is 

based upon happening of certain future events on which we are unable to form such an 

opinion.  

 

a) Notwithstanding erosion of net-worth and reference to BIFR, the audited 

financial statements for year ending March 2015 are prepared on going 

concern basis, which in our opinion is based on happening of future events on 

which we are unable to form any opinion. ( Refer Note No. 22 )  

 

b) During the F.Y. 2012-13, a Bank Guarantee invoked by customers of Rs.  
191.65 Million in August 2012, which is being contested before High Court of 
Punjab & Haryana at Chandigarh, has been referred to arbitration and not fully 
provided for. ( Refer Note No.24 ) 

 
c) The Company's Consortium Bankers had classified the account as Non-



Performing Assets (NPA) with effect from April 1, 2014.(Refer Note No.25)  

 
d) The lending institutions have enforced security of certain assets of the company 

and have taken symbolic possession of its Land and Buildings including 

Machinery at Fabrication unit at Durg, which is being contested by the 

Company. ( Refer Note No. 25 ) 

 
e) During the year, various Bank Guarantees aggregating to Rs. 556.02 Million 

issued by the company towards performance / mobilization advance / security 

have been invoked by various clients / vendors. The company has assessed 

potential losses that may ultimately arise as a consequence and the actual 

financial loss would depend on outcome of negotiation with client and are 

included in Dues to Banks. ( Refer Note No. 26 ) 

 
f) Dues to Banks include devolved Letters of Credit issued to vendors of Rs.227.72 

Million excluding interest. ( Refer Note No. 27 ) 
 

g) In terms of the order passed by Honorable High Court Bombay dated November 
21, 2014, UB Infrastructure Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary, is under 
Liquidation. ( Refer Note No. 29)  

 
h) Statutory dues excluding interest aggregating to Rs. 288.27 Million (approx.) 

were outstanding as on March 31, 2015 comprising of Service tax, T.D.S., 

Indirect Taxes, Provident Fund, Gratuity etc. ( Refer Note No. 30 ) 

 
i) The entire expenditure incurred at or for contract sites are shown under "Contract 

Costs" without classifying the same under nominal heads of expenditure. ( Refer 
Note No. 37 ) 

 
j) Post  March 31,  2015 various bank guarantees aggregating to Rs. 311.11 Million  

issued to clients by the Company towards performance / mobilisation advance 
were invoked. ( Refer Note No. 39) 

 
k) Winding up petitions have been filed by few vendors, for which the Company has 

filed applications with appropriate authorities, requesting for suspension of legal 
proceedings in view of BIFR Registration.  
Three creditors have filed winding up petitions with Bombay High Court and in 
respect of which consent terms have been filed.   
Claims by Micro,Small and Medium enterprises totaling Rs. 23.24 Million, are filed 
against the company and are being contested.  ( Refer Note No. 40 )  

 
l) The company has reversed the Billing of Rs.  130.15 Million pertaining to previous 

years based on negotiation with Client. The company has reversed the portion  of 
service tax on the same. 

 
m) The accounts of the discontinued fabrication unit at Durg, Chattisgarh are prepared  

on basis of certain estimates, by management due to non availability of complete 
records and therefore not audited by us. ( Refer Note No. 20)     

 



In our opinion the accounts read with the observations in the paragraph above 
 ” Basis for Qualified Opinion”, give a true and fair view.  
 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 

to us, and based on the consideration report of the auditors on the financial statements / 

consolidated financial statement of the subsidiaries as noted below, the consolidated 

financial statement give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India.  

 

(a)   in the case of Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as 

at March 31, 2015 

 

(b)   in the case of Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss  of the Group 

for the year ended on that date and 

 

(c)   in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows of the 

Group for the year ended on that date. 

 

 Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 
1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor‟s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”),  
           issued   by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section 11 of  

Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters 
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable 

 
2.  As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
 

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations  which to the 

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;  

c. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this report are in 

agreement with the books of account; 

d. in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss comply with the 

Accounting Standards referred to in section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read 

with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e. on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on  March 31, 

2015, and taken on record by the Board of Directors,  none of the directors  is 

disqualified  as on March 31, 2015, from being appointed as a director in terms of 

sub section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

f.    With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us: 

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 
position in its financial statements in accordance with the generally accepted 
accounting practice. 



ii. the Company did not have any on long-term contracts (including derivative 
contracts) for which a provision is required for material foreseeable losses under 
the applicable law or accounting standards. 

iii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

 
For  M/s. V. P. MEHTA & Co.  

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  

(Firm Registration No.106326 W) 
 
 

VIPUL P. MEHTA 

(PROPRIETOR) 

Membership No. 035722  

Banglore    

November  25,, 2015 

 
  



 

( In Rs. Million )

Particulars Note No. As at  March 31, 2014

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholders' funds  

    a) Share capital 1 170.67                  170.67            

    b) Reserves and surplus 2 (2,363.48)             (750.07)           

  (2,192.81)              (579.40)             

(2) Non-current liabilities  

 Long term borrowings 3  -                          1.25                  

(3) Current liabilities  

a) Short term borrowings 4 459.50                  529.00            

b) Trade payables 5 1,720.95               2,021.65         

c) Other current liabilities 6 3,756.88               3,293.76         

d) Short term provisions 7 56.10                    5,993.43                244.20            6,088.61           

(4) Minority Interest 0.05                       0.05                  

Total 3,800.67                5,510.51           

II ASSETS 

  

(1) Non-current assets  

 a) Fixed Assets 

   i) Tangible assets 8 958.18                   1,056.94          

  ii)  Intangible assets 8 1.85                      3.32                 

 iii)  Capital work-in-progress 8 -                         2.29                  

b) Non-current investments 9 0.20                      15.60               

c) Deferred tax assets ( net ) 48 18.75                     18.75                

d) Long term loans and advances -                        -                   

e) Other non-current assets 10 178.40                  131.15            

   1,157.38                 1,228.05           

(2) Current assets  

a) Current Investments  -                         -                    

b) Inventories 11 372.13                   631.37             

c) Trade receivables 12 1,592.92                2,357.52          

d) Cash & cash equivalents 13 36.64                     96.45                

e) Short term loans and advances 14 608.74                   1,166.90          

f) Other current assets 15 32.86                    2,643.29                30.22               4,282.46           

 Significant Accounting Policies  

 Notes on Financial Statements Note 1 to 51

  

Total 3,800.67                5,510.51           

  

Per our report of date attached                   

For M/s. V.P. MEHTA & Co.  

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  

( Firm Reg. No. 106326 W )

VIPUL P.MEHTA                                                                                              M.S. REDDY                                                                     J.K.SARDANA                                          M.S.REDDY  J.K.SARDANA

PROPRIETOR                                                        DIRECTOR  MANAGING DIRECTOR

Membership No. 035722  DIN 0035021 DIN 02222792

Bangalore  

November 25, 2015  

As at  March 31, 2015

UB ENGINEERING LIMITED    

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at  March 31,  2015

For and on behalf of the Board



 
  

   

( In Rs. Million )

Particulars Note No.

 I)  REVENUE

Revenue from Operations  1,183.62                 3,048.93                     

  

Other Income 16 24.74                     23.92                          

 Total Revenue 1,208.36                3,072.85                     

II) EXPENSES

Contract Costs 17 1,998.02                4,052.16                     

Changes in inventories of Work In Progress 17 199.60                   (77.08)                         

Employee benefits expense 17 80.85                     124.88                        

Finance Cost 18  388.54                    393.73                        

Depreciation and Amortisation 8  86.15                      104.29                        

Other expenses 17 71.06                     186.57                        

Total Expenses 2,824.22                4,784.55                     

III) Profit / ( Loss )  before Tax (1,615.86)              (1,711.70)                   

  

IV)    Tax expense   

   

(1)  Current Tax  -                           -                    

(2)  Deferred Tax  -                          -                         -                   -                              

     

V)    Profit / ( Loss ) for the year (1,615.86)              (1,711.70)                   

VI)    Tax adjustment of prior year (8.25)                      -                              

VII)    Profit / ( Loss ) carried to Reserves (1,607.61)              (1,711.70)                   

VIII)    Earning Per Equity Share  ( Basic and Diluted) (94.68)                    (100.29)                       

( Face Value Rs. 10 each )   

 

 Significant Accounting Policies  

Notes on Financial Statements Note 1 to 51

 

 

Per our report of date attached                                                               For and on behalf of the Board 

For M/s. V.P. MEHTA & Co.  

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

( Firm Reg. No. 106326 W )

VIPUL P.MEHTA                                                                                              M.S. REDDY                                                                     J.K.SARDANA                                          M.S.REDDY  J.K.SARDANA

PROPRIETOR                                                        DIRECTOR  MANAGING DIRECTOR

Membership No. 035722  DIN 0035021 DIN 02222792

Bangalore  

November 25, 2015  

For and on behalf of the Board

For the year ended March 31, 2015 For the year ended March 31, 2014

UB ENGINEERING LIMITED   

Consolidated Profit and Loss  Account for the year ended March 31, 2015



 
 

  

 

( In Rs. Million )

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit / ( Loss ) as per Statement of Profit and Loss before Taxation (1,615.86)                      (1,711.70)                  

Adjustments for  :

 

Depreciation  and  Amortisation 86.15                  104.29              

Assets Written Off -                      0.03                  

Finance Cost 388.54                393.73              

Provision for Diminution in Value of Investment 15.40                  -                    

Loss / ( Gain ) on Sale / Disposal of Assets ( net ) (0.25)                   2.69                  

Exchange Loss / ( Gain) 0.01                     1.03                   

Interest Income (6.32)                   (10.12)               

Dividend Income (0.03)                   (0.03)                 

Adjustments for : 483.50                           491.62                      

   

Operating Profit before  Working Capital Changes (1,132.36)                      (1,220.08)                  

WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

( Increase) / Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables 1,280.64             883.60              

(Increase ) / Decrease in Inventories 259.23                (30.20)               

Increase / ( Decrease ) in Trade Payables (890.51)                (122.07)              

Direct Taxes Paid (0.04)                   649.32                           (0.03)                 731.30                      

Cash generated from Operations (483.04)                         (488.78)                     

 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

 Purchases of Fixed Assets (1.14)                   (4.94)                 

Sale of Fixed Assets 1.00                    0.95                  

Interest Received 7.15                    10.60                

Dividend Received 0.03                    0.03                  

Net cash used in Investing activities 7.04                               6.64                          

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

 

Borrowings / ( Repayment ) of Secured Forced Loan -                      -                    

Borrowings / ( Repayment ) of Secured Loans 634.45                528.73              

Borrowings / ( Repayment ) of Unsecured Loans 10.50                  159.00              

Finance Cost paid (228.77)               (303.64)             

Net Cash Used in Financing activities 416.18                           384.09                      

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (59.82)                            (98.05)                       

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at (Opening) April 1,  2014 96.46                  194.51              

  

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at (Closing)  March 31, 2015 36.64                  96.46                

     

Note : Previous year's figures have been reclassified / regropued / restated , wherever necessary.

  

Per our report of date attached                                                                                       For and on behalf of the Board

For M/s. V.P. MEHTA & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

( Firm Reg. No. 106326 W )

VIPUL P.MEHTA                                                                                                                 M.S. REDDY                                                  J.K.SARDANA                                         

PROPRIETOR                                                                                                                     DIRECTOR                               DIRECTOR

Membership No. 035722                             DIN 0035021 DIN 02222792

Bangalore   

 November 25, 2015   

For the year ended March 31, 2015 For the year ended March 31, 2014

UB ENGINEERING LIMITED

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

For and on behalf of the Board



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
         
Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for 
the year ended March 31, 2015.  
 
1)      Significant Accounting Policies  

 
i) Basis of Accounting 

 
The Accounts are prepared on the basis of going concern and under the historical cost 
convention, except revaluation of certain Fixed Assets, as stated in D (ii) below and 
that those comply with the Accounting Standards ( AS )  specified under Section 133 
the Companies Act, 2013 , read with Rule 7 of the Companies ( Accounts) Rules, 2014 
and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.     

 
ii) Principles of Consolidation 

 
The consolidated financial statements relate to UB Engineering Limited and  its 
wholly owned subsidiary. The consolidated financial statements are prepared on 
the following basis : 
 

- The financial statements of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary 
Company including Step down Subsidiaries  have been combined on a line by line 
basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income 
and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group 
transactions resulting in unrealised profits or losses. 
 

- The financial statements of the subsidiaries used in the consolidation are drawn 
upto the same reporting date as that of the parent company i.e March 31, 2015. 
Accounts of UB Infrastructures Limited, Pune are prepared up to November 21, 
2014 which is under Liquidation in terms the order passed by the Honorable High 
Court of Mumbai, dated November 21, 2014 and accounts of step-down 
subsidiaries are prepared up to March 31, 2015.  

- The Consolidated accounts includes unaudited management accounts of a 
subsidiary and two step-down subsidiaries aggregating to a) Assets Rs. 113.09 
Million  b) Liabilities Rs. 113.09 Million ( both Assets and Liabilities are net off Intra 
subsidiary transactions) c) Losses of Rs. 0.03 Million for the year. These figures in 
relation to the aggregate  figures in consolidated accounts are not however 
material.  
 

2) Subsidiary Company 
 The Company has 100% Equity interest in UB Infrastructure Limited, Pune    
 (incorporated on May 5, 2010), which is under Liquidation in terms the order 
 passed by the Honorable High Court of Mumbai, dated November 21, 2014 and  UB 
 Infrastructure Limited, Pune has 74 % Equity interest in Bhopal-Berasia- Sironj 
 Highway Private Limited, New Delhi ( incorporated on February 25, 2011) & in 
 Sendhawa-Khetia Road Development Company Private Limited,Pune ( incorporated 
 on 12th April 2011), accounts of which are included in Consolidated Financial 
 Statements. 
 



3) Notes to these Consolidated Financial Statements are intended to serve as  means of 
informative disclosure and  guide to better understanding of the Consolidated position 
of the Companies. Recognising this purpose, the Company has disclosed only such 
Notes from the individual financial statements which fairly present the needed 
disclosures. Practical considerations made it desirable to exclude Notes to accounts, 
which in the opinion of the management, could be better viewed when referred to the 
respective individual financial statements. 

  
4) Significant Accounting Policies followed by each of the Consolidated Companies are 

as annexed to the respective accounts. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



II) Notes on Accounts 

 
 
  

    

1 SHARE CAPITAL

( Rs. Million )

Particulars  As at  March 31,2015  As at  March 31,2014

Authorised

  50,550,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 505.50                                 505.50                                       

   (Previous  year - 50,550,000  Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

 

Total 505.50                                 505.50                                       

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up

  

   17,066,949  Equity Shares - Fully Paid-up of Rs. 10/- each 170.67                                 170.67                                       

   (Previous year - 17,066,949  Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

    Of the above issued share capital, 912,476 Shares were allotted as fully Paid - up,

     by way of Bonus Shares by capitalisation of General Reserve.

Total 170.67                                 170.67                                       

1.1    The reconciliation of number of shares outstanding is set out below :

Particulars         As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014

Equity shares at the beginning of the year 17,066,949                          17,066,949                                

Equity shares at the end of the year 17,066,949                          17,066,949                                

1.2    Holding of number of shares more than 5 % outstanding is set out below :

Particulars         As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014

United Breweries ( Holdings )  Limited. ( 37.18 % )  6,345,554                            6,345,554                                  

1.3    Rights of Shareholder :

Every Shareholder is entitled to Dividend when declared. The other rights are governed by the Articles of Association of the Company and the Companies Act, 2013.

1.4    Aggregate number shares issued for consideration, other than cash during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date is Nil.

  

2 RESERVES & SURPLUS

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

 Capital Redemption Reserve 0.69            0.69                                            

 Securities Premium Account  590.27        590.27                                       

General Reserve 99.16                     99.16                                    

Add : Provision for Diminution in Investment value 1.00                      100.16       -                                        99.16                                          

Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 

Opening Balance (1,440.19)              271.52                                 

Less : As per Schedule II note 7 (b) of Companies Act,2013 (6.80)                     -                                        

Add : Profit / ( Loss ) for the year (1,607.61)              (3,054.60)   (1,711.71)                             (1,440.19)                                   

  

Total  (2,363.48)    (750.07)                                      

        As at  March 31, 2014        As at  March 31, 2015



 
 
 

 

 

3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS 

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

Secured 

 Loans from others  - Repayable after one year -                         1.25                        

   

Total  -                          1.25                        

Loans from Others, is Secured by hypothecation of a specific asset.

4 SHORT  TERM BORROWINGS 

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

 Secured 

Term Loan from Others  ( Secured by Bank Guarantee ) -                         80.00                      

Unsecured 

 Loans from Promoter Group Company 456.50                    449.00                    

Others 3.00                        -                         

Total  459.50                     529.00                    

5 TRADE PAYABLES

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

Others 1,720.95                 2,021.65                 

Total  1,720.95                  2,021.65                 

6 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

Due to Banks  (  Refer Note No. 25 ) 2,896.89                  2,001.50                 

Loans from others  - Repayable within one year -                         1.34                        

Other Payables * 759.40                    1,177.06                 

Provisions - Gratuity / Leave Encashment / Superannuation   

- Repayable after one year 75.59                      88.86                      

Other loans and advances  ( Security from Supplier ) 25.00                      25.00                      

Total  3,756.88                  3,293.76                 

 Due to Banks includes Cash Credits , Term Loans as all funded facilities availed are recalled by the respective banks and  Liabilities for B.G. 

Invocation and Devolvement of L/C. ( Refer Note No. 25 )

Loans from Others, is Secured by hypothecation of a specific asset.

* Includes statutory dues , employee dues , advance from customers etc.

7 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

Provisions - Gratuity / Leave Encashment    

- Repayable within one year 29.39                       14.41                      

Provision - Wealth Tax 0.01                        0.04                        

Provision - Tax  26.70                       229.75                    

Total  56.10                       244.20                    

        As at  March 31, 2014        As at  March 31, 2015

        As at  March 31, 2014        As at  March 31, 2015

        As at  March 31, 2014        As at  March 31, 2015

        As at  March 31, 2014        As at  March 31, 2015

        As at  March 31, 2014        As at  March 31, 2015
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9 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS - AT COST

( Rs. Million )

Particulars

OTHERS  ( UNQUOTED )

1)  NKGSB Co-operative Bank Limited. 0.20                        0.20                        

     20,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each Fully Paid-up

2)  ASSOCIATE COMPANY

      UB OSTAN ( INDIA ) PRIVATE LIMITED 15.40                       15.40                       

   10,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each Fully Paid-up

    7,648 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each Fully Paid-up, 

     with a Premium of Rs.1,990 per share.

Less  :  Provision for Diminution in Value (15.40)                     -                         -                         15.40                      

Total 0.20                        15.60                      

10 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

Trade Receivables - Retention 218.85  131.15                     

Less : Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (40.45)                     178.40                    -                         131.15                    

Total 178.40                    131.15                    

11 INVENTORIES

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

Loose Tools  5.30                         21.90                      

Raw Material and Consumable Stock  75.60                       98.59                      

Contract Work in Progress  272.76                     472.36                    

Semi Finished / Finished Goods 18.47                      38.52                      

Total 372.13                    631.37                    

12 TRADE RECEIVABLES

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

Unsecured and considered good

 i)   Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from due date 375.54                     224.89                     

Less : Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (29.89)                     345.65                    -                         224.89                    

  

ii)  Other Debts 269.44                    668.22                    

iii)  Retention   - Current 1,173.00                  1,464.41                  

Less : Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (195.17)                   977.83                    -                         1,464.41                 

 

Total 1,592.92                 2,357.52                 

13 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

Cash in Hand  2.77                         5.19                        

Bank balances with Scheduled Banks 

    a) Current Accounts 26.50                       43.13                       

    b) Foreign Banks 0.01                        0.01                        

    c) Fixed Deposit Accounts ( including Margin Money for B.G. ) * 7.36                        33.87                      46.66                      89.80                      

Remittances in transit  -                          1.46                        

Total 36.64                      96.45                      

 * Fixed Deposits with Bank include deposits of Rs. 0.05 Million ( Previous year Rs. 5.88 Million )  with Maturity of more than 12 months.

14 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

( Rs. Million )

Particulars

    

Deposits with Related Parties  -                          250.00                    

Loans and Advances to Related Parties ( Refer Note No. 42 ) 0.13                        0.07                        

Advance Income Tax  239.71                     393.02                    

Other Loans and Advances **  368.90                     523.81                    

Total 608.74                    1,166.90                 

**  Includes Staff Advances, Prepaid Expenses etc. 

        As at  March 31, 2014        As at  March 31, 2015

        As at  March 31, 2014        As at  March 31, 2015

        As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014

        As at  March 31, 2014        As at  March 31, 2015

        As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014

        As at  March 31, 2015         As at  March 31, 2014



  

15 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

 ( Rs. Million )

Particulars

Income Accrued, but not due on Bank Fixed Deposits 0.37                         1.20                         

Other Deposits  32.49                      32.86                      29.02                      30.22                      

Total 32.86                      30.22                      

16 OTHER INCOME

( Rs. Million )

Particulars

1)   Dividend on Investment 0.03                        0.03                        

2)   Miscellaneous Receipts   16.17                      13.70                      

3)   Profit on Sale of Assets 1.77                        0.07                        

4)   Interest on Fixed Deposits , Margin Money  & I-Tax Refund 6.32                        10.12                      

( Interest of I-Tax refund of Rs. 3.57 Million ( P.Y. Rs. 3.09 Million ))

5)   Provisions no longer required , written back 0.45                        -                         

 

Total 24.74                      23.92                      

 

 

17 CONTRACT COST AND  OTHER EXPENSES

( Rs. Million )

Particulars

1) Contract Costs 1,998.02                 4,052.16                 

2) Movements in Stocks  - Work in Progress   

   

         Stock at Commencement - Contract Work in Progress  472.36                     395.28                     

         Stock at Close - Contract Work in Progress (272.76)                    (472.36)                    

   

( Increase  ) / Decrease in Stocks 199.60                    (77.08)                     

3) Employees Benefit Expenses

a)  Salaries,Wages and Bonus 70.03                      111.18                    

b)  Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds 7.34                        7.84                        

c)  Staff Welfare and Amenities 3.48                        80.85                      5.86                        124.88                    

4) Other Expenses 

a)  Repairs to

i)   Buildings -                         -                         

ii)   Others  0.57                        0.57                        0.83                        0.83                        

b)   Rent  3.28                         3.89                        

c)    Insurance  3.29                         11.64                      

d)    Travelling and Conveyance  4.22                         10.70                      

e)    Auditor's Remuneration  1.23                         1.35                        

f)    Directors Sitting Fees   -                         0.52                        

g)    Legal and Consultation Fees   14.69                       10.79                      

h)    Trade Mark License Fees -                         12.50                      

i)   Other Expenses      

Provision for Diminution of Investment 16.40                      -                         

Provision for Advances Write Off 0.23                        110.99                    

Postage, Telephone Expenses 1.88                         2.95                         

Electricity Charges 3.16                        2.93                        

Printing and Stationery 0.60                        1.64                        

System Maitenance 3.81                        2.56                        

Taxes and Fees 12.26                      2.26                        

Administration & General Expenses 3.17                        5.73                        

Vehicle Fuel Charges 0.69                        1.14                        

Advertisement 0.05                        0.33                        

Loss on Exchange Fluctuation 0.01                        1.03                        

  42.26                       131.56                    

 

j)   Loss on Sale / Discarding of Assets  1.52                         2.79                        

Total Other Expenses  71.06                      186.57                    

18 FINANCE COST

( Rs. Million )

Particulars

1)  Interest     

 

      Fixed Loans 136.24                    115.87                    

      Others 247.06                    194.47                    

383.30                    310.34                    

  

2)   Finance Charges    5.24                         83.39                      

Total  388.54                     393.73                    

        As at  March 31, 2014        As at  March 31, 2015

   For the year ended March 31, 2014   For the year ended March 31, 2015

   For the year ended March 31, 2015    For the year ended March 31, 2014

   For the year ended March 31, 2014   For the year ended March 31, 2015



(Note Numbers referred below, are Note Numbers of  Notes on Accounts   of Holding 

Company.) 

 

19) In terms of “Accounting Treatment” referred to in the Scheme of Arrangement 
sanctioned by the Bombay High Court in its Order dated 6th March, 2009, the following 
accounting entries were made in the accounts. 

 
(a) Land, Building and Plant & Machinery, other Assets & Liabilities were revalued / 

reviewed  as on 1st January, 2009 at their fair market values in respect of the 
Company and the erstwhile subsidiary and the notional appreciation 
representing the difference between the revalued values and their carrying cost 
amounting to Rs. 222.47 Million ( net ) was credited to General Reserve which 
otherwise would have been taken to Fixed Asset Revaluation Reserve during 
F.Y. 2008-09. 

 
(b) Arrears of Deferred Tax Asset of Rs.121.15 Million relating to pre-merger 

period has been deducted from the above General Reserve instead of  
recognizing in the Profit and Loss Account during F.Y. 2009 - 10. 

 
The above treatment is however at variance with the Accounting Standard Nos. 
10 and 22 and the Generally Accepted Accounting principles, and the General 
Reserve is not an appropriation out of profits. 
 

20)      The Company is engaged in execution of Mechanical and Electrical projects in 

the engineering industry. During the third quarter of F.Y.2014-15, the 

Fabrication unit at Durg, Chattisgarh has temporarily suspended its 

operations. The lending institutions have enforced security of the certain 

assets of the Company  and have taken symbolic possession of its Land and 

Building including Machinery of Fabrication unit. ( Refer Note No. 25 ) 

The accounts of the fabrication unit at Durg, Chattisgarh are prepared  on basis 
of certain estimates, due to non availability of complete records. 

 
22)     Going Concern  
 

The Company has incurred loss of Rs.  1,615.84 Million for the year ended   
March 31, 2015 and its negative net worth was Rs. 2,185.25 Million as on same 
date. Notwithstanding  the same, the accounts have been prepared on 
principles applicable to Going concern on account of the following : 

  
a) Company‟s Receivables  were Rs. 1,771.32 Million as on March 31, 
2015.  The Management is confident of realizing the same. 
b) The Company is registered with BIFR on May 18, 2015 and operating agency 
to be appointed.   
c) Possible restructuring of loans by lenders.   
d) Continuation of certain running projects. 
e) Possibility of funds infusion by a prospective investor. 

  
23) The Company has obtained permission from the Registrar of Companies, Pune vide 

their letter dated September 8, 2015 for holding Annual General Meeting on or before 
December 30, 2015 for approval of Annual Accounts.  



 
24) A Bank Guarantee of Rs. 191.65 Million was invoked by a Customer in August 2012 

and the same was contested before the High Court of Punjab & Haryana at 

Chandigarh. The matter has been referred for Arbitration. A Presiding Arbitrator, 

mutually agreed to by both parties, has been appointed and arbitration proceedings 

are continuing. 

 
25) With effect from  April 1, 2014, the consortium of bankers have classified the 

company‟s account with them as a “Non-Performing Asset” ( NPA )  and 

consequently discontinued normal banking facilities. Further, bankers have enforced 

the security and taken symbolic possession of certain assets of the company situated 

at Durg, Pune, Shirwal and Chiplun, comprising of Land, Buildings and Machinery. 

The same is being contested by the Company with the Debt Recovery Tribunal, 

Pune.     

  
 Notwithstanding with declaration from banks with effect from  April 1, 2014, the 

company has provided for interest on outstandings and dues to the banks.  
 

The Company has classified Term Loans, Cash Credits and other facilities availed 
from Banks in “Other Current Liabilities”. 

 
26)  During the year, Bank Guarantees issued by  consortium bankers to various clients 

and vendors, amounting to Rs.  556.02 Million were invoked. The Management 
considers Rs. 156.10 Million as recoverable from clients and for the balance amounts 
appropriate impacts have been considered in the books, such as Debit to Unadjusted 
Mobilisation advances,  Vendor dues or charged to cost.  
        

28) UB Ostan (India) Private Limited, a joint-venture, in which the company has a 
35 % stake, has not commenced its operations and prepared financial results.  
Consequently, the Company has  considered provision  for its Investments of 
Rs. 15.40 Million & Advances of Rs. 0.13 Million.  

       
29) UB Infrastructure Limited, wholly owned Subsidiary is under Liquidation in terms 

the order passed by the Honorable High Court of Mumbai, dated November 21, 
2014. The Company had considered provision for its Investment of Rs. 1.00 
Million during the year and for Advances given of Rs. 109.96 Million over the 
years. Aggregate provisions are of Rs.110.96 Million.  
In respect of Step-down Subsidiaries , Bhopal-Berasia-Sironj Highway Private 
Limited, New Delhi and Sendhwa-Khetia Road Development Company Private 
Limited, Pune, the Company had also considered provision for Advances given 
of Rs. 4.53 Million over the years.  

 
30) As on March 31, 2015, Statutory Dues excluding interest aggregating to Rs 288.27 

Million ( Previous year Rs.495.00 Million ) were outstanding comprising of Service 
Tax, T.D.S., Indirect Taxes, Provident  Fund, Gratuity etc. 
 

31) Unconfirmed Receivables - As on March 31, 2015 , sums withheld by various clients 
as Liquidated Damages for various projects aggregates to Rs. 118.29 Million ( 
Previous year Rs. 150.81 Million ) is included in Receivables 



 (Net of Provisions for Bad and Doubtful Debts) of Rs. 1,771.32 Million .  
 
The management is of the opinion that the above Liquidated Damages and other 
receivables are recoverable. 

 
33) Contingent Liabilities: 
  (a)   Guarantees and Statutory Dues:  
          ( Rs.Million ) 
Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Current year   Previous year  

I 
 

Bank Guarantees / Counter 
Guarantees issued and Letters of 
Credit outstanding   
( Bank Guarantees are secured by pari 
passu Charge on Fixed Assets and 
Current Assets of the Company.  ) 
Since invoked , Rs. 311.11 Million 
 

 
 

1,731.88  

 
 

2,719.76 

II 
 

Bills discounted   Nil  5.0 

III Corporate Guarantees /     Counter 
Guarantees   
---   Group Company  * 
---   Government of India( Customs)  
---   Others  
* Amount includes Corporate 

Guarantee of Rs. 500.00 Million 
invoked by a consortium bank 
during the year.  

 
 

650.00 
86.06 
14.80 

 
 

650.00 
86.06 
14.80 

IV Sales tax and Other Indirect Tax  
demands of various years in different 
states ,under appeal. 
  

 
 

602.12 

 
 

445.74 

V Claims against the Company not 
acknowledged as debts. ( Refer Note 
No. 40 ) 

142.26 121.38 

VI  
 
 
 

Disputed Income Tax Demand under 
appeal  against which company‟ s 
T.D.S. of Rs. 94.57 Million ( Previous 
year Rs.94.57 Million ) has been set 
off. 

209.74 199.65 

 
(b) The Company has received  Show Cause cum Demand Notice from DGCEI dated  
November 25, 2014 , for an additional demand of Service Tax of Rs. 477.16 Million ( 
approx.) and the matter is being contested with the appropriate authority. 
 
(c) With regard to disputed Sales Tax demands pending in various states,  the 
Management is of the view that demands are not sustainable and hence no provision 
is presently considered necessary.  Against above demands including for Non-
submission of C forms, conservative provision of  Rs. 18.50 Million (Previous year Rs. 
16.50 Million ) till date, has been made in the books.  
  



(d) Certain Cases filed by employees separated from the company, in earlier  years, in 
respect of their dues have been settled with them individually. A demand for Rs. 1.28 
Million pertaining to a case filed in the previous year and decided against the 
company, in respect of which Rs. 1.00 Million  has been deposited in the Court , is still 
pending.  
 

35)  
 a) Liability towards Gratuity and Employee‟s Deposit Linked Insurance  

 has been fully provided in the accounts. Such Liabilities as on   
 March 31, 2015 were Gratuity Rs. 39.21 Million (Previous year -   
 Rs.36.14 Million ) and Employee‟s Deposit Linked Insurance  Rs.   
 7.00 Million ( Previous year Rs. 6.98 Million). Out of the aforesaid   
 Liability, Gratuity claimed by the employees of Rs.  15.60 Million   
 ( Previous year Rs. 7.14 Million ) has remained unpaid as on   
 March 31, 2015.   

 b)  The Company has decided to dis-continue the provision of  Superannuation 
w.e.f. April 1 , 2014. Liability as on date Rs. 47.65 Million (Previous year Rs. 47.65 
Million )  

 c)  Present Valuation of Leave Encashment obligation as determined by 
 Actuarial valuation is Rs. 11.13 Million ( Previous year Rs.12.50 Million), 
 against which no funding is done, though fully provided for and dues are 
 being paid as and when arises.  

 d)  Provision in respect of separated employees towards Final Dues payable  has 
been made till date to the extent of Rs. 16.50 Million (Previous year Rs.16.50 
Million ) which in opinion of management is reasonably adequate.  

  
36) Balances under the head Loans and Advances, Other Current Assets (Other  

Deposits), Trade Receivables and Trade Payables are taken as per books and are 
subject to confirmation. In the opinion of the Management, these are realisable in the 
ordinary course of business at the values stated. 

 
37)  The Company has consistently not been disclosing the details of contract cost under 

natural heads, being a sensitive matter. To this extent there has been a variance with 
the generally accepted accounting principles. 
 

38)     Bank balances include:    
a) Fixed Deposits with Banks Rs. 6.91 Million ( Previous year - Rs.46.21 Million ) 

lodged as margin money deposits.  
 
b) Balances with Indian Scheduled Banks in foreign currency account Nil 

(Previous year – Rs.0.21 Million ). 
   

Maximum Balance during the year Rs.0.01 ( Previous year – Rs.0.01 Million ) in 
Foreign Currency.     

 
 
 
 
 
 



39) Events subsequent to Balance Sheet date :  

 
a) Post  March 31 ,  2015 various bank guarantees aggregating to Rs.     311.11 

Million  issued to clients by the Company towards performance / mobilisation 
advance / security were invoked.  . 

 
b) The Department of Corporate Affairs has served Show cause Notice  pertaining 

to Pending Cost Audits for F.Y. 13-14 and F.Y.14-15 and the same has been 
responded.  

 
c) Due to accumulated losses upto March 31, 2014 , reference was made to BIFR 

which had registered the same on May 18 , 2015. Pending discussions between 
the company and Bankers. Operating agency is to be appointed.   

 
d) BIFR has passed an interim order dated October 23, 2015 restraining Madhya 

Pradesh Commercial Tax Authorities for recovery of their demands.    
 

e) Bankers have enforced the security and taken symbolic possession of certain 

assets of the company situated at Durg, Pune, Shirwal and Chiplun, comprising of 

Land, Buildings and Machinery. The same is being contested by the Company 

with the Debt Recovery Tribunal, Pune.( Refer Note No. 25) 

     

40)  Winding up petitions have been filed by few vendors for which the Company has filed 
applications with appropriate authorities requesting for suspension of legal 
proceedings in view of BIFR Registration.  
Three creditors have filed winding up petitions with Bombay High Court and in respect 
of which consent terms have been filed.   
Claims by Micro,Small and Medium enterprises totaling Rs. 23.24 Million   
( previous year Rs.5.66 Million ), are filed against the company and are being 
contested.   
 

42)  Related Party Disclosures :   
  

a) Names of related parties and description of relationship 
 
  i)  Associate Companies: 

  
United Breweries (Holdings) Limited, Bangalore 

                UB Infrastructure Projects Limited, Bangalore  
Kingfisher Finvest India Limited, Bangalore 
UB Ostan ( India ) Private Limited , Mumbai   

   
ii)  Directors / Key Management Personnel: 

 
  Mr. J.K.Sardana  – Managing Director  
 

b) Transactions with related parties  
 

 
 



                (  Rs.Million ) 
Sr.No. Nature of Transaction Current year  Previous year 

1. 

Associate Companies  
 
Purchase of Services 
United Breweries ( 
Holdings ) Ltd.,  Bangalore 
 
-    Trade Mark  License Fees 
-      Manpower 
 
- Guarantee Commission  

 
- Interest  
 
- Security  Commission  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Nil 
Nil 

 
Nil 

  
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

12.50 
5.92 

 
6.50 

  
51.42 

 
6.83 

 
 

 Total           Nil 
                    

83.17 

2. 

Balance Receivable /   
( Payable ) ** Subject to 
confirmation from the party 
 
United Breweries (Holdings) 
Ltd., Bangalore ( Net of 
Deposits and dues ) 
 
  
 
UB Infrastructure Projects 
Ltd., Bangalore  
 
 
Kingfisher Finvest India Ltd., 
Bangalore 
 
UB Ostan ( India ) Private 
Limited, Mumbai ( Refer Note 
No. 28) 

 
 
 
 
 

(556.63) 
 
 
 
 
 

(0.70) 
 
          

(10.38) 
 
 
 

0.13 

 
 
 
 

(551.78) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(0.70) 
 
          

(10.38) 
 
 
 

0.07  

 Total     (567.58)           (562.79)       

3. 

Directors  / Key 
Management 
Personnel  
Remuneration to Mr. 
J.K.Sardana  
( Refer Note No. 47 ) 

 
 
 

10.50 

 
 
 

10.80   

 
45) Additional  information in respect of Fabrication Activities pursuant to the provisions  of  

Para  5  of  Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 is given  to the extent available.  
 
 
 
 
 



47)  Managerial Remuneration:       
                              ( Rs.Million ) 

 Sr. No. Particulars Current year Previous year 
  

1 Salary and Allowances  9.85 10.15 

2 Contribution to Provident 
Fund  and Other Funds  

0.61 0.61 

3 Perquisites  0.04  0.04  

  Total 10.50 10.80 
 

Although,  the remuneration is in excess of limits with reference to Schedule XIII of the 
Companies Act, 1956 but is permissible under the Notification No. GSR 534 (E) dated 
July 14, 2011 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and General circular 7 dated 10th 
April 2015 and approval of shareholders at the previous Annual General Meeting held 
on 27th Sept. 2013.  

 

 
48)     Deferred Taxation:    

As a matter of prudence, Deferred Tax asset during the year is not considered as in 
the past, in view of uncertainty of future profits for set off.  

 
49) Earning Per Share (EPS)          
              ( In Rs.) 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Current year  
 

Previous year 
 

(i) Profit  after Taxation (For Basic 
and Diluted EPS) ( Rs. Million ) 

 
(1,615.87)  

  

 
(1,711.70)  

  

(ii) Weighted average no. of Equity 
Shares (For Basic and Diluted 
EPS) 
 

 
17,066,949                               

 
17,066,949                               

(iii) Nominal Value of Ordinary 
Shares 
 

Rs. 10 Rs. 10 

(iv) Basic and Diluted Earnings per 
Equity Share 

(94.68)  (100.29)  

 
50)    During the year, company did not have Chief Financial Officer and Company 

Secretary, hence accounts are not authenticated by them.  
  



 
51) Previous year figures have been reclassified / regrouped / restated wherever 

necessary to conform to Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
 
Per our report of          For and on behalf of the Board 
Even date attached 
 
For  M/s. V.P.MEHTA & Co.    M.S. REDDY                  J.K.SARDANA 
Chartered Accountants    DIRECTOR                    MANAGING DIRECTOR  

     DIN 0035021  DIN 02222792 
( Firm Registration No. 106326 W)   
 
 
 
VIPUL P. MEHTA                              

Proprietor       

Membership  No. 035722        

                      
Bangalore  
November 25, 2015   
 

 

 

 

  



UB Engineering Ltd. 
Registered Office: Sahyadri Sadan, Tilak Road, Pune 411030 

Email: secl@ubengg.in Tel. No.: 020 40161700 
CIN: L32109MH1970PLC014509 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
(To be presented at the entrance) 

DP ID ___________________ 
                      Folio No./Client ID ___________________ 

 
I/ We hereby record my/our presence at the 44

th
 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company at Vishal 

Sahyadri Trust Hall, Sahyadri Sadan, Tilak Road, Pune 411 030 on Tuesday, 22
nd

 December, 2015 at 12.00 
noon.  
 

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING 
HALL. JOINT SHAREHOLDER(S) MAY OBTAIN ADDITIONAL SLIP AT THE VENUE OF THE MEETING.  

________________________________  
         Signature of the Member/ Proxy  

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Form No MGT-11 

PROXY FORM 
[Pursuant to Section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19 (3) of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014] 
UB Engineering Ltd. 

Registered Office: Sahyadri Sadan, Tilak Road, Pune 411030 
Email: secl@ubengg.in Tel. No.: 020 40161700 

CIN: L32109MH1970PLC014509 

 
I/We being the member(s) of __________________ Shares of the above named Company hereby appoint:  
 

(1) Name: ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address: _________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
E-mail Id: _________________________________________________________________________or failing him;  
 
(2) Name: ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address: _________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
E-mail Id: _________________________________________________________________________or failing him;  
 
(3) Name: ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address: _________________________________________________________________________________ 
E-mail Id: _________________________________________________________________________  

 
As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 44

th
 ANNUAL GENERAL 

MEETING of the Company at Vishal Sahyadri Trust Hall, Sahyadri Sadan, Tilak Road, Pune 411 030 on 
Tuesday, 22

nd
 December, 2015 at 12.00 noon, and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as 

are indicated below: 
 

Resolution 
No 

Resolutions Voting 

For Against 

1 Ordinary Business 
Consider and adopt the Standalone Audited 
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the Statement 
of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the 
financial year ended on that date and the Reports of 

  

Name of the Member(s):  
Registered Address:  
E-mail Id:  
Folio No./Client ID:  
DP ID: 



the Auditors and Directors thereon. 

2. Consider and adopt the Consolidated Audited 
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the Statement 
of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the 
financial year ended on that date and the Reports of 
the Auditors thereon. 

  

3. Appoint a Director in the place of Ms. Tushita Patel   

4. Ratification of Auditors‟ Appointment   

5. Special Business 
Appointment of Mr.J.K.Sardana, as Managing 
Director of the Company with effect from May 30, 
2015 to May 29, 2016 

  
 

 
 
Signed this _________day of ____________2015    
 
 
 
 
 

Signature of the Shareholder________________ 
 

 
 
 
 

Signature of first Proxy Holder       Signature of Second Proxy Holder        Signature of Third Proxy Holder 
 
 
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
Affix Revenue 
Stamp  
 



Route Map to the AGM Venue 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



FORM B 

1. Name of the Company UB Engineering Limited 

2. Annual Financial Statements 
for the year ended 

March 31, 2015 

3. Type of Audit qualification Qualified Opinion 

4. Frequency of Audit 
qualification 

Except Clause 5(a) [F.Y.2013-14 onwards] all qualifications are 
for the current year. 

 

5. Draw attention to relevant 
notes in the annual financial 
statements and 
management response to 
the qualification in the 
directors report 

Gist of qualifications: 
n) Notwithstanding erosion of net-worth and reference to 

BIFR, the audited financial statements for year ending 

March 2015 are prepared on going concern basis, which 

in our opinion is based on happening of future events on 

which we are unable to form any opinion.(Refer Note 

No.22) 

o) During the F.Y.2012-13,a Bank Guarantee invoked by 

customers of Rs.191.65 Million in August 2012, which is 

being contested before High Court of Punjab & Haryana 

at Chandigarh, has been referred to arbitration and not 

fully provided for.(Refer Note No.24) 

p) The Company's Consortium Bankers had classified the 

account as Non-Performing Assets (NPA) with effect 

from April 1, 2014.(Refer Note No.25) 
 

q) The lending institutions have enforced security of certain 

assets of the company and have taken symbolic 

possession of its Land and Buildings including Machinery 

at Fabrication unit at Durg, which is being contested by 

the Company.(Refer Note No.25) 
 

r) During the year, various Bank Guarantees aggregating to 

Rs. 556.02 Million issued by the company towards 

performance / mobilization advance / security have been 

invoked by various clients / vendors. The company has 

assessed potential losses that may ultimately arise as a 

consequence and the actual financial loss would depend 

on outcome of negotiation with client and are included in 

Dues to Banks.(Refer Note No.26) 

s)  Dues to Banks include devolved Letters of Credit issued to 
vendors of Rs.227.72 Million excluding interest. (Refer Note 
No.27) 

t)   In terms of the order passed by Honorable High Court 
Bombay dated November 21, 2014, UB Infrastructure 
Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary, is under 
Liquidation.(Refer Note No.29)  

 
u) Statutory dues excluding interest aggregating to Rs. 

288.27 Million (approx.) were outstanding as on March 

31, 2015 comprising of Service tax, T.D.S., Indirect 

Taxes, Provident Fund, Gratuity etc.(Refer Note No. 30) 

v)  The entire expenditure incurred at or for contract sites are 
shown under "Contract Costs" without classifying the same 
under nominal heads of expenditure.(Refer Note No.37) 

w) Post March 31, 2015 various bank guarantees aggregating 
to Rs. 311.11 Million issued to clients by the Company 
towards performance / mobilization advance were invoked. 
(Refer Note No. 39) 

x) Winding up petitions have been filed by few vendors, for 
which the Company has filed applications with appropriate 



authorities, requesting for suspension of legal proceedings in 
view of BIFR Registration.  

     Three creditors have filed winding up petitions with   Bombay 
High Court and in respect of which consent terms have been 
filed. Claims by Micro, Small and Medium enterprises 
totaling Rs. 23.24 Million are filed against the company and 
are being contested.(Refer Note No. 40)  

y)  The company has reversed the Billing of Rs.130.15 Million 
pertaining to previous years based on negotiation with 
Client. The company has reversed the portion  of service tax 
on the same. 

z)  The accounts of the discontinued fabrication unit at Durg, 
CChattisgarh are prepared  on basis of certain estimates, by 
management due to non-availability of complete records and 
therefore not audited by us.(Refer Note No. 20)   

 
Management‟s response:   
The management response against each of the qualifications 
mentioned in clause 5 (a) to (m) above has been adequately 
mentioned in the respective Note to Accounts. 

6. Additional Comments from 
the Board / Audit Committee 
Chair 

Please refer to the Directors‟ Report 

7. To be signed by:  

 ¶ Managing Director Sd/- 

 ¶ Audit Committee 
Chairman 

Sd/- 

 ¶ Auditor of the 
Company 

Sd/- 

 

 

 

 

 


